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Mission Statement

As it has grown hand in hand with the development of Japan’s economy, Kanamoto has devoted its full resources
to both infrastructure construction and to restoration efforts in the wake of natural disasters. Following the
unprecedented disaster caused by the Great East Japan Earthquake as well, we have considered it our mission to
utilize our past experience to the fullest extent possible as we work together for Japan’s restoration and revival.
Furthermore, with infrastructure in urgent need of repair or replacement in every region of Japan, Kanamoto will
concentrate its full capabilities and work to ensure Japan’s safety and peace of mind.

We also have one more mission. That is to maintain our growth. We will continue to pursue overseas development,
and seek our own possibilities. As it ardently pushes ahead with each measure, Kanamoto will focus on achieving
further growth.
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Forward-Looking Statements
Statements included as part of the Kanamoto
Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described
in this report, other than statements of
actual past facts, are descriptions of the
Company’s outlook concerning future
operating results and are assumptions based
on information currently available. These
descriptions of the future outlook contain
known risks and unidentified risks, as well
as other uncertainty factors, and the actual
management performance and operating
results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary
substantially from the descriptions provided
herein.

@The Balance Sheets and Statements of
Income presented in this report were
prepared according to current generally
accepted accounting principles in Japan.

@ Throughout this report, amounts of less
than ¥1 million are truncated except in
the financial statements, where figures of
less than ¥1 million are rounded.
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Message from the President
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Kanchu Kanamoto
President and Chief Executive Officer
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UHEHR P I OEE®. #1178 E  Kanamoto’s directors, auditors and corporate officers

| am pleased to report on the operating activities of
Kanamoto Co., Ltd. during the Business Period ended
October 31, 2015, and discuss our policies for the
future.

During Kanamoto's business period ended in October
2015, Japan’s economy maintained its gradual recovery
trend, supported by the brisk performance of export-
oriented firms and an increase in the number of tourists
visiting Japan as a result of the depreciation of the yen,
and by a brighter employment picture.

In the construction industry that is the main customer
for construction equipment rentals, redevelopment
works in the Tokyo metropolitan area increased,
and restoration and reconstruction demand in areas
stricken by natural disasters was vigorous as well. In
other regions, however, demand was sluggish because
of the lack of supplementary budget measures, which
helped stimulate demand in the previous year.

Together with responding to this construction demand
by structuring its asset portfolio to match customers’
needs, the Kanamoto Group remains conscious of the
mission of rental as a vital social infrastructure, and will
support national resilience in the future.

Work has also begun on two major projects, the 2020
Olympics and Paralympic Games to be held in Tokyo
and the Linear Shinkansen. Concentrated investment
over the short term is projected, and based on our
conviction that equipment rental will play an even
greater role than before, we will remain alert to the
investment required to respond to demand.

In our overseas operations, which we have positioned
as an engine for medium to long-term growth, we
added new bases in Indonesia, Thailand, and Vietnam
to our existing network in Shanghai, Hong Kong, and
Singapore. Kanamoto will work to expand sales and
earnings by accurately incorporating the vigorous
demand in each ASEAN country into its business plan.

We look forward to continuing to receive your
unwavering support and encouragement for the
Kanamoto group in the future.

Kanamoto 2016 e
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

FEIL
Millions of yen ThdocL)J”saag%sNgEeU).S.
2014 2015 2015

EEEE R Consolidated operating results
brliel = Net sales ¥ 125,555 ¥ 133,292 $1,102,498
EENR Operating income 16,454 16,270 134,580
REFES Ordinary income 16,078 16,164 133,699
E Lzl Net income 9,299 9,557 79,053

B EA S AR ROE 15.8% 14.4% 14.4%

B 14 m Dividend payout ratio 13.6% 13.1% 13.1%
Bl Plant and equipment investment 30,625 27,639 228,617
EAERTEIKRE Consolidated financial position
EE Total assets 188,491 202,919 1,678,410
&R Net assets 65,513 71,998 595,519

BO&EALER Equity ratio 33.6% 34.3% 34.3%
EEE vy - 70—-0DKR Consolidated cash flows
BEENICLDF Yy 7O~ Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 24,782 33,509 277,168
B&EEEICEDFrya - 70— Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities -3,374 -4,488 (37,122)
MR C LD F vy - 70— Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities -22,405 -24,857 (205,604)
RERUREFESYAREAS Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 31,980 36,150 299,008
1RSSR Information per share of common stock YFEn U, dolil?rlg (Note)
LR Net income per share ¥ 258.02 ¥266.27 $2.20
AR Net assets per share 1,758.24 1,969.16 16.28
FHEEE Dividends per share 35.00 35.00 0.28

*RNENTVBREVEEEIL 2015F10830BREDE HLZDRBAEL — M F)L=12090AIcLVBELTVETS,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.

BA%5 - $REHEE  Finance and Investment Strategies

APy EI R AT ST B IR B DRI TS EER
LYBRIVEWSA MY EI X ATIE, BRIFAELRH
tHEBOEEICENTERLGYET, CORFEITHIGT
DHEHBEEL T DT EMNIBREERDTRAKY D
D EEBAICELTUIFrya - 7O0—DEHHEANT
DFREREEBRIC. BN FEEDEMRE/NT VAT —
FDR) LMEITEHTVET,

IR DFREEIRT S, [FHKERBEATARETHIR

AFEMIEBRRENTRFBIREZREBLTESY, TD
BERBICRESENEENECTVET, LHrLILY
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A unique financial strategy corresponding to the
characteristics of a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto's
debt/equity ratio is higher than in other industries. As a financial
strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to increase
shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt and
streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment
to within the scope of annual cash flow.

e EHEE EEfS
Net Sales Operating Income Ordinary Income
B /Millions of yen B /Millions of yen B /Millions of yen
150,000 20,000 20,000
133,292
125,555 16,454 16,270 16078 16,164
120,000————— 110,831 — 16,000 16,000
90,000 86,106 12,000 11,392 12,000 11,073 —
71,086
60000— — — —— 8,000 8000 —
6,430 5932
30000 — — —— 4000-2905— —— —— 4000 o — —
0 0 0
M2 13 1415 11 12 13 14 15 712 13 14 15
ZHASF 2 WEE WEE
Net Income Total Assets Net Assets
B /Millions of yen B3 /Millions of yen B/ /Millions of yen
20,000 250,000 100,000
16,000 200,000 188491 80,000
' ' 169250 ' 65513 71,998
12,000 150,000 137343 — —— 60,000——— 56,192 —
9299 9,557 115,120
41,399
8,000 100000 — — 4000037292 "7
5,809
400033 50000— — — — 20000— — — ——
1,165
0 0 0
M2 13 1415 1112 13 14 15 71 M2 13 14 15

A future-oriented investment strategy to secure the
source of Kanamoto’s earnings

Kanamoto makes vigorous capital investments annually,
which result in an amortization burden corresponding to this
volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a business
characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale
of used equipment after rental earnings have been ensured.
In other words, the depreciation expenses incurred during
each fiscal year become the source of future earnings. For
this reason, Kanamoto considers its most important man-
agement indicators to be EBITDA* (operating income + de-
preciation and amortization expense + lease fee payments
+ installment payment charges + purchase payments for
small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current
year operating results, and has always worked to achieve
growth in these indicators.

EBITDAD#ERS (EE)
Change in EBITDA (Consolidated)

B /M/Millions of Yen
45,000

36,000
27,000

18,000

9,000

0
13 "4
EBITDA=S2F15 + R {H AN &

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA+DH#E (GERL)
Change in EBITDA (Consolidated)

B /F/Millions of Yen
45,000

36,000

27,000

18,000

9,000

0

13 "4
EBITDA* = EBITDA+ 32341 — 24+ BIRE F 40 + /) EE & 2

15

EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and depreciated within one year

Kanamoto 2016 e



FREERERNDHEB

_

Response to the Great East Japan Earthjsals
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Focusing the Group’s collective capabilities,
to achieve the quickest recovery possible.

I GREDRT—IN

To a new restoration stage

RAARBXDERGERELS—LELEIBES
&, BFH TEREERAR (BE~2015FEF) | £fi
BEDF T 5 F/. BRI TR GEEML D
ThnTEELT

ZLTC 2016FEELSDS5 FREIE MERE - B4R
EBVET, BRI AAMEZERLTWSEKRFGH TIEH
B EROWKHMDERZTT 5 "fE L DR
EEN HABREDET IVEGZERZRIRITSILE
EDBIFENTNET,
HEGERDAT—INEBITLOD, BXEABE
BEEX (5018 | TEOERNERDIEH =R
FERPHEEEEER. mHNICLBHMROERELE
PMEEICRARGBEELGBIERETONTVET,
BT IN—TEHRAVTZELTDOL Y2V DfEm%
RICIN GRBEEIRICRALTENIET,

EFRBEETOFAHRN > RIVTE

EHRAEH O ETR L

To recover from the extensive damage caused by the Great East
Japan Earthquake as quickly as possible, during the five-year
period it positioned as an “Intensive Reconstruction Period
(Occurrence - FY2015)" the government executed a range of
measures aimed at accelerating restoration.

The five-year period from fiscal 2016 will be the “Reconstruction
and Revitalization Period”. The basic policy in which the govern-
ment outlines its orientation positions this as the “final comple-
tion” period during which restoration in the areas stricken by the
tsunami disaster will be completed, and outlines the achieve-
ment of a restoration effort that will serve as a model for regional
restoration.

As Japan moves toward the new restoration stage, activities such
as construction of the Sanriku Coastal Road, the Soma-Fukushima
Road, and coastal surge barriers by municipalities, together with
core programs such as the Collective Relocation Disaster Preven-
tion Promotion Projects (relocation to higher ground), are being
carried out as projects indispensable for recovery.

In the years ahead as well, the Kanamoto Group will strive to sup-
port this reconstruction and fulfill the mission of rentals as social
infrastructure.

EHRHBEL) BTOURES <Y

Teshiromori Tunnel works in Morioka City, Iwate Prefecture Disaster prevention and population relocation works in UR urban reconstruction of Onagawa Town in Oshika-gun,

Kessanuma City, Miyagi Prefecture

e Kanamoto 2016

Miyagi Prefecture

HAFTCHRSEH - ER

Restoration and recovery, in numbers

REAAXAKEXDOREDSSEHRBLELID, ZLOERBETERGEBHPROSNTVEY, T
l&. BEERDETD TRHATT5) LK EBOHGERDRZEHETS MEREFE Y] OEAL
5, BEEDEERAZHELET,

Five years have passed since the occurrence of the Great East Japan Earthquake, and steady progress from the
multiple reconstruction efforts is clearly evident. The following data confirm the status of recent restoration

from the viewpoint of “restoration urban development” to build “public infrastructure” and new places for vic-
tims of the disaster to live and work, centered on the transportation network.

nEAVTS

Public infrastructure

=) 52T Completed & T Started

HEHER BB - BEOKR, HEDRR

Progress rate Status of restoration and recovery / Status of damage
BT HIXKEE Unit : Area coast

BN Coastal measures

&e B’R ES

Restoration  Recovery Total
199 76% # I Started 427 87 514
5 T Completed 125 1 126
EHEE  Number planned 501 176 677

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%)

24 s 2 s . .
ﬁﬁﬂg ¢ Ei%ﬁﬁg Reconstruction roads and reconstruction support roads
EIFER Length completed 555km
41% 97% HAEAFEER Lengthinuse 236km
10 20

FTEEIEE Lengthplanned 570km

0 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%)

£ Railways
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

B Harbors 100%

EITHRLIFER  Length of routes reopened for operation  2,172km
WK LTBRERIER  Length of routes damaged 2,330km

100 (%)

& T 8 PR %X Numberoflocations where construction has started 131
98% 52 T B PR X Numberoflocations where construction has been completed 128
WHRUTAEREROERTE  Number of locations where port facilies were damaged 131

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%)

BETEOKY

Restoration urban development
TR 818 - BEOLRHEDIKR

& T Started

Completed

Progress rate Status of restoration and recovery / Status of damage

{BEUYEE Restoration housing

7R Nomberofhomes ompeted 13852
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%) &HEIF 8 Number of homes planned 29,997
< = a q . .
KEEBEFER Disaster prevention and collective relocation
HIXA—2 _ Area basis RAN—Z  Area basis F#AR—Z  Number of homes basis

o o
70% 99% BT Ssared 331 BT Sured 9,511
F#HA~—2Z  Number of houses basis 57T Completed 235 527 Completed 5,447

57% 99% e — F—
10 20 30 20 50 60 70 80 %0 100(%) BB Planne 334 EHE Plamne 9,534

a2 = .
MRS School facilities
£ T % & Numberof schools completed 2,261

KEERSLREZRE Number of applications for school disaster recovery projects 2,308

o

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%)
RREM{EEFAEM Residential land for private housing
HXA—2  Area basis HEXAN—Z  Area basis F#HA—Z  Number of homes basis
62% 99% AHIL Started 402 &L Started 20,300
FHA~—2Z  Number of houses basis o o
Y Completed 253 Y Completed 6,534
32% 999, Tﬁ Tc
5@ Planned 406  FH@E Planned 20,338

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 (%)
P ERFEN TRV TS OAREIEIR - BROESIR (201655 1 ARER) | ZEIIER

Source : Prepared based on Report on the Progress of Full-fledged Restoration and Recovery of Public Infrastructure
(as of January 31, 2016) materials from the Reconstruction Agency

o
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AFEMIR—LELVZ—KFOOA)HEREEL. @
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VIV SN E TERICT AT Y T, BtoBHS
BtoCN\EEIRR T4 — IV RZEILS, NS DILKIC
BHTVET,

REDHEHIET, SixG=—XIEIIG
AFEMILVRZIVRDEK - BRI K2FRPEHLE
Wt VRV %5 I AMERIEZ =ML TVET, &I
EFEISERDOIELHETROEM L. ThUEEL
CA—HY—Z—XBZHLTVET, I T BEHRD
CELERREEDcHRUEIHERIEEEE ZE
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0] ZRMHLTVE T,

T AV MRIE LR (B
Percentage of net sales by business (consolidated)

92.7%

$4& Operating Results
150,000

120,000
90,000
60,000
30,000

: ‘13 ‘14

Bl Left axis £HE  Right axis
155 ™ NetSales HEEZF)2E Operating Income

Construction Equipment Rental Business

Efforts to be “worksite-ready” and promote “rationalization of operations”.
Accomplishing rental’s mission as social infrastructure.

The construction equipment rental business accounts for over 90% of the net sales of the Kanamoto Group.
Through this core business, Kanamoto helps customers rationalize their operations. Beginning with engineering
works and construction, we provide services to address all of the worksite concerns we hear in the field.

A full line-up of approximately 500,000 rental items,
available throughout Japan

Practicing “Rent to Sale” through flexible operating
decisions

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and
500,000 rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools
and construction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydrau-
lic excavators. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to
satisfy every demand, from temporary housing materials and
structures to electrical generators. In addition to various models,
we make sure we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad
range of optional items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance
our product lineup and provide complete support, and custom-
ers have come to rely on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for
all their equipment and parts procurement needs.

Creation of a thorough maintenance organization at
every branch

The essence of Kanamoto's business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction
of equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales.
One ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to
boost profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and ex-
tending the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust
demand in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must
temper its response to global market conditions. As a result,
the Company’s operations pivot on maintaining flexible assess-
ments, attuned to circumstances, on whether to hold assets for
the long term or to replace equipment relatively quickly.

From BtoB to BtoC

With approximately 170 offices nationwide, and more than 360
locations for the Kanamoto Group as a whole, Kanamoto is con-
tinuing to add branches while strengthening its alliance strategy.
Ensuring that each base in areas where the Company continues
to expand is staffed with maintenance personnel who boast the
highest technical skills is a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and
day out, our maintenance employees conscientiously perform
their activities to ensure equipment will demonstrate its peak
operating performance. This thorough maintenance enhances
the asset value of equipment sold in the used equipment mar-
ket.

The clearance sale value of our construction equipment is raised
even further by the fact Kanamoto selects construction equip-
ment that is in use around the world. Of course, one criterion
used equipment purchasers will rely on when selecting prod-
ucts is that the parts and maintenance systems available in oth-
er countries are similar to the networks established in Japan. In
order to meet this requirement, Kanamoto selects the leading
construction equipment manufacturers in Japan. We will con-
tinue to provide thorough maintenance and make strict rental
equipment selections, and build the Kanamoto brand on both
rentals and secondhand equipment.

In cooperation with Komeri Co,, Ltd., a major Japanese DIY com-
pany, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business target-
ing individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in eight
Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself store
network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an ample
equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use to
small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. Kanamoto is
working to increase profit-making opportunities by expanding
its business field from BtoB to BtoC.

Conforming to a range of needs with a full compen-
sation system

Kanamoto has established a compensation system to fully pro-
tect customers against the risks of theft or an accident caused
by its construction equipment and vehicles during the rental pe-
riod. Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that
occur and the scope of compensation have grown more com-
plex, generating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has
responded by offering red-carpet service, including the assign-
ment of inspectors to each region to reflect customer requests
and perform investigations of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2016 m
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Kanamoto’s business creates earnings
opportunities in many sectors.

Along with construction equipment rentals, Kanamoto is working to broaden earnings opportunities in
various sectors by developing operations such as its businesses related to the Steel Sales Division and
the Company’s information and telecommunications-related division.

Steel Product Sales Business

Supply of the steel products that are indispensable for
civil engineering works and construction

Computing Products and Other Businesses

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the latest
models

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto's core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto's starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto's Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls
or insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installa-
tion of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof
roofing. By selling construction materials as well as undertaking
construction work on consignment, we help customers to mini-
mize complicated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained
a stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppli-
ers in Hokkaido's steel products wholesale industry. In the years
ahead, the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel
products essential for engineering works and construction,
including infrastructure construction, that support today’s life-
styles.

Kanamoto's Information Products Division has continued to
achieve substantial results. These include being the first to offer
for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most advanced model of
its time and the forerunner for today’s Windows machine stan-
dard, and being the second company in the world - and the first
in Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental firm for Sun
workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as
well as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer
industry experiences remarkable progress in technologies, and
Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.
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Summary of Kanamoto's new long-term vision “BULL55" and status and
key policies of the Medium-term Corporate Management Plan “BULL53”

LTI —TOHRALE Y3 TBULL55] — Build Up
a Legendary Leading company plan for the 55th —,
20194 (558 ZBEEICIBAIREBETHY.,
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The Kanamoto Group has named its new long-term
vision “BULL55" - Build Up a Legendary Leading
company plan for the 55th -. This vision takes a future
perspective, positioning 2019 (Kanamoto’s 55th
Business Period) as a target year to serve as a guidepost
for establishing the Kanamoto brand.

For this new long-term vision, Kanamoto’s approach
was to prepare a phased execution plan. To cover the
first phase from 2015 (51st Business Period) to 2017
(53rd Business Period), it formulated the Medium-term
Management Plan (BULL53). The Kanamoto Group will
proactively expand its base of operations in the Kanto
& Shinetsu Region, where major projects including
infrastructure construction and various redevelopment
projects related to the Tokyo Olympics and Paralympic
Games to be held in 2020 are planned, and work to
establish an organization aimed at increasing sales and
earnings in the Tokyo metropolitan area based on the
medium to long-term demand outlook. As a long-term
engine of growth, the Company also will strategically
pursue the creation of overseas bases of operations,
primarily in ASEAN countries where there is strong
latent demand.

At the same time, to improve risk resilience and react
quickly to changes in its operating environment,
Kanamoto will work to enhance corporate performance
management, strengthen its governance organization,
and build the management systems that will enable it
to grow continuously over the long-term.

FY2015—2019 $iRHEIE < 3 BULL55 New Long-term Vision BULL55

FY2010—2014 REBEESE

Long-term Management Plan

RELHBMEEIE  Results and the numerical target
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Priority policies under Kanamoto’s Medium-term Management Plan “BULL 53"

Domestic

E R ERERDILTE
T, RAHROFE LERELENS, EROBEANETT S EHESOABHED
Eh, BRMEDRLET 7 & ROCHRER. MAAEHEL. HENEERET 3,

Expansion of domestic base of operations

In addition to focusing on the Tokyo metropolitan area where much of Japan’s public
and private sector demand is concentrated, Kanamoto will undertake branch develop-
ment, pursue M&A and remain on a growth track in areas west of the Kanto Region,
while maintaining net sales in the Hokkaido and Tohoku regions.

B R

EB BB VARV DEFFRHEMEFHEAS E DD, T5ICHEZ LUASEANFEER
ZROSBNBEZERL. StV —TDEENHF CLHAMBUR P —)V N TEGE
RHEHORTEDNRAEND AV FRIT 24 NhF L T0VEVHFE ZEICH
IT2EXEBAZXS.

Overseas development

Kanamoto will maintain or expand its existing subsidiaries in Shanghai, Hong
Kong, and Singapore, further expand overseas operations in the rapidly develop-
ing ASEAN countries and take steps to develop business operations in countries such
as Indonesia, Thailand, Vietnam and Philippines where demand is anticipated for
specialized equipment for engineering works such as ground improvement and the shield
tunneling method, sectors in which the Kanamoto Group possesses unique expertise.

REA AL —2 3> DEE(L

L7V — T DU DIRBSERRM D EIR L EBDHICH D LEER BHEMEED
SRIE® [RHBUWEME ) ICLAEH 7O ADE LA SHEER £ JXMIBOREZX2,
Ffe. AREBYR— MEBEDIETE. BEEHEDVAT LRAICEVEBD—BDRELZRS,

Optimization of internal operational processes

Kanamoto considers its construction equipment management system and improvements
in operating efficiency to be the wellspring of the Kanamoto Group’s earnings, and seeks
to increase operating efficiency and reduce costs through stronger control over rental
unit prices and the pursuit of operational process improvements.

Kanamoto will also further boost the efficiency of operations through the expansion of its
business unit support functions and systems integration with related Group companies.

IR—=IHBlE BTV —TEERVECEERIEAIE  To understand the operating environment surrounding the Kanamoto
BT 216 SRR ERTAEITNIERMNDAR  Group, starting from the next page we take a closer look at some of the

7OV EIA—XT7 v T, HTIL—T DB

major domestic and overseas projects for which concentrated invest-
ment is anticipated. We also report on the vigorous construction demand

REGAEREFREFRFEICDOVNTLR—MNLEY,  thatwill provide a fair wind driving the Kanamoto Group's performance.
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Domestic

MEFEAL

Construction demand in the Tokyo metropolitan area energized
by large-scale projects ahead of the 2020 Tokyo Olympics
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th the construction of sports venues for the 2020 To-

kyo Olympics moving ahead, upgrade of the peripheral
transportation infrastructure that will serve these large-scale
athletic events has heated up as well. The area that has attract-
ed the greatest attention is the zone around Shinagawa, where
dramatic change is anticipated. Redevelopment works based on
the National Strategic Special Zones mechanism will begin in
earnest from 2016.
In addition to a plan to establish a new line linking central To-
kyo and the Tokyo International Airport (Haneda), a new station
plan, aimed at beginning operations between the Shinagawa
and Tamachi stations on the Yamanote Line and Keihin Tohoku
Line in time for the opening of the Olympics, is in the works as
well, with about 13 hectares planned for the redevelopment site
use. Moreover, because Shinagawa will be the arrival and depar-
ture station for the Linear Chuo Shinkansen, which is scheduled
to open in 2027, urban development integrated with the new
station is anticipated.

Planned site
of new station

JR Yarqanote Line
after relocation

|
Redevelopment site’(,1»3ha)
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Haneda access new line (mid-2020s)
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The Tokyo Olympics will seek to be “compact games”. The key
to raising travel efficiency for athletes and spectators during the
period when the games are held will be the three ring roads gir-
dling central Tokyo. Construction of the outer ring road (Tokyo
Gaikan Expressway) slated for completion in about 2020, and the
Ken-o Expressway (Metropolitan Inter-City Expressway) that will
encourage traffic flow between each expressway, is being accel-
erated. A port plan intended to improve the transportation ef-
ficiency of not only inland routes but of coastal routes as well
is moving ahead. At Tokyo Port, the construction of a container
facility is progressing with an eye toward expanding business
with Asia. The container handling functions concentrated at the
three wharves in Oi, Omi, and Shinagawa will be dispersed, and a
new terminal will be constructed in the area outside the central

73
Bz breakwater to improve efficiency. Completion is scheduled for
BHEICT Y\\qa& 2020. In addition, a new container terminal, the fifth for the port,
KaSai JCT 4 & ﬁiﬁ%ﬁosmm " will be constructed at Shinkiba in Koto Ward by the mid-2020s.
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Area around Shinagawa eyed for construction, including the new
station concept
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Shinkansen network reaches all of Japan. Construction of railways
that serve as Japan's “transport axis” heats up

" Domestic

BHDOFBRRE) T RRIFEFDIV—F

Shinkansen lines and the Linear Chuo Shinkansen route in Japan’s various prefectures
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the Hokuriku Shinkansen, which opened between Nagano and Kanazawa " U = 7 R EERR

in March 2015, construction has begun between Kanazawa and Tsuruga, = Linear Chuo Shinkansen ’ * grry
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Kanazawa — Fukui segment
Mote:Planned extension between Vanazavsa and Tsuruga

Fiscal 2027 : Scheduled opening of
Tokyo—Nagoya segment
Naote:Planned extension bielween Nagaya and Osaka

The Hokuriku Shinkansen between Nagano
and Kanazawa opened in March 2015

with operations planned to commence in fiscal 2022. 20155 3 BITRE — 2RMOBIRLI 20275 RE~BERMARTE Ry © e
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(Nagasaki route) on the Kyushu Shinkansen in fiscal 2022, 2016 is set to be
a year of significant activity. Because rail widths differ depending on the
interval, the Kyushu Shinkansen currently is planning to introduce free-
gauge trains capable of traveling over both track gauges.

Linear Chuo Shinkansen construction finally underway
As the new Shinkansen route network expands, the “Linear Chuo
Shinkansen”, the largest project since the Tokaido Shinkansen, is
finally underway as well. Full-scale works on the Shinagawa Sta-
tion and the Southern Alps Tunnel in Yamanashi Prefecture have
already commenced, aimed at opening the interval between
Nagoya and Shinagawa in 2027. The goal is to complete the
285.6km route at a total construction cost of 5,523.5 billion yen.
While the initial plan was to further extend the route to Osaka in
2045, given moves to pull this work forward and pursue the si-
multaneous start of operations in 2027, excitement surrounding
the linear construction project is rising.
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Tokaidlo Shinkansen
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Kyushu Shinkansen (Nagasaki Route) \ e
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About 2023 : Scheduled opening of

Takeo Onsen —Nagasaki segment Nagasaki .\
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Kagoshima Chuo

Shin Yatsushiro
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Source: Prepared based on materials from the Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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~~ The Kyushu Shinkansen operates between Hakata and Kagoshima-Chuo

The Kanamoto Advantage — Technologies @
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Site using information-aided construction technique promoted by the Ministry
of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism

Information-aided construction helping
overcome labor shortages as well

Japan's construction industry currently is facing a serious labor
shortage, including a decline in the number of young employees
and decrease in the number of skilled operators, as a result of the
declining birthrate and growing proportion of elderly individuals.
One answer to this issue, which originates in Japan's social struc-
ture, is “information-aided construction”. Information-aided con-
struction is a construction method that utilizes ICT (Information
and Communication Technology). Information on the working
machine’s position is referenced and compared with design data,
and actions such as operational support for the machine operator
and automatic controls are implemented during the construc-
tion process. Because significant mechanization and productivity
enhancements can be achieved as a result, this helps overcome
human resource shortages and provides a cost reduction effect.

Kanamoto, which defines “providing new value” as true service,
has positioned its Information-aided Construction Promotion
Section as a special section to strengthen marketing of infor-
mation-aided construction across all of the Kanamoto Group’s

IR ERDMER

Change in the number of workers employed in construction

(AA) (10,000individuals)
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Down 27.2% compared with peak
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Source : Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, Current Conditions
and Recent Advances in the Construction Industry

companies. Kanamoto is providing the latest information-aided
construction-related devices and construction equipment and

knowhow, and giving its full support to the introduction of infor-
mation-aided construction.
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Construction of infrastructure for national resilience moves forward,
including large-scale renovation of expressways and bridges
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S - | nce the Great East Japan Earthquake, Japan’s citizens
I have lived with a heightened awareness of disaster
prevention and disaster mitigation. Given their concerns fo-
cused on the deterioration of expressways in particular follow-
ing an incident in which ceiling plates inside a tunnel suddenly
collapsed onto the roadway, Japan’s various expressway com-
panies are pressing ahead with renewal programs. As shown
on the right-hand page, these programs will focus on imple-
menting renovations and repairs of bridges in particular, with
each project significant in scope.

As with its expressways, many of Japan's 700,000 bridges
are antiquated. The percentage of bridges constructed more
than 50 years ago had reached 18% as of 2013, a figure that
will climb to 43% in 2023 and 67% by 2033. The various infra-
structures built during the burst of concentrated construction
from the 1960s to the 1980s, including tunnels, dams, railways,
ports, and airports, in addition to bridges, will have to be reno-
vated over the decades from the 2010s through the 2030s, but
for many of these facilities, the extent of maintenance has re-
mained at a low level.

Given such conditions, the government has approved the expen-
diture of an astounding 200 trillion yen for “national resilience”.
The Basic Plan for Extending the Lifespan of Infrastructure that
incorporates the aim of zero critical infrastructure accidents at-
tributable to superannuation is part of this effort as well, and
public-works programs conceming infrastructure maintenance
and repairs are already being implemented in various regions.

Eﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ G)E*ﬁ ° ﬁ%ﬁ% E Tokyo Metropolitan Expressway Renovation and Maintenance Plan

X5 ERHR ER BEE (BM)
Classification Route Length Cost (100 mil. yen)
1EJIEHR  Route No. 1 Haneda Line 2.0km 1,156
3 B¥EA4E  Route No. 3 Shibuya Line 1.5km 648
KIRIEEH  Large-scale renovation = b
FOERIREE  Inner Circular Route 4.1km 1,971
N 5t Subtotal 8km 3,775
KIRMEERE  Large-scale repair 3EEAE. 4SHHES 1FH No. 3 Shibuya Line, No. 4 Shinjuku Line, other 55km 2,487
& &t Total 63km 6,262

i ° q: ° EE*E&;EE (NEXCO 3*1) O)Eﬁ ° ﬁgﬂgﬁﬂ East, Central, and West Nippon Expressway (3 NEXCO companies) Renovation and Repair Plan

X% 1EH ER B=XE (B
Classification Route Length Cost (100 mil. yen)
BRDERRR  Bridge floor slabs 224km 16,429
KIUEERH 9 - ’
Large-scale renovation % R O M7 Bridge girders 13km 1,039
N 5t Subtotal 237km 17,468
BROERAR  Bridge floor slabs 359km 1,601
1B 2 O #1 Bridge girders 151km 2,628
KIRIEEHE N . 26,556 &P
Large-scale repair TAEEMORT - Y1+ Earth stucture fill and cut 26,556 locations 4775
FZRIVDARE « BT Tunnel structure and lining works 131km 3,593
N 5t Subtotal 641km 12,597
& &t Total 878km 30,064
Pﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁwiﬁ ° Eﬁi‘l’ﬁ Hanshin Expressway Renovation and Repair Plan
X% 158 ER BEE (M)
Classification Route Length Cost (100 mil. yen)
BRKADIEE  Bridge reconstruction 0.5km 487
BROEREE Bridge foundation replacement ggsﬁ 191
KHUEERT  Large-scalerenovation =By - FREREXES  Bridge girder and floor slab replacement 0.9km 344
BRORMEYE  Bridge floor slab replacement 3.1km 488
N 5t Subtotal 5km 1,509
KIFAEERE  Large-scale repair 4EERE. 1120 (FH  No. 4 Wangan Line, No. 11 lkeda Line, other 57km 2,176
& & Total 62km 3,685

PN | B EALRROEH - EREEICE T A ERERITER

Source : Prepared based on materials related to the renovation and repair plans announced by each expressway company

I ICESDIHMBERDBAREFEEFFDIEL
FHRDEBY . EETEBRDEMHIEHDEATVETH. ZD
HRD—BIE B DA B R RMBERRREEE). hTE
FAUDFIVERETORFEIE TT, IO LTemFfEfiaE-or
FERORFED. NETIS* (FrEirERIBHY A 7 L) ITEHRE
NIEEBEHZCEALTVWATEEHHDRHFENZET,
ZLT. Bt - tBUBHBTFOVRTL - TEIGENTEE
HHOT RN T—ITY, HEARRAORHEEREER
IZAVF v TLTWBSZ, JIV—TADEHEICEH AR
BOAXRY ¥R MO TEY. KFEIELKPIE M
B IEBROBEGEFHELBEETDZEHIVES—MED
TEIBHFSLTWET,

TNSEREEHEMOEEIL, 22~23X—=ITIBEHLTWLS
KOICASEANFEE CTHIERTY, ERD#HEST. BADA
VTR FEEETEEMEBISERELTVET,

*ELEE (ARBESICBII BRINERY AT L) [Tk > TERENBMIBERDT—
ZNR—R
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Actively promoting new product development
and strengthening areas of specialized expertise

As described earlier, bridges throughout Japan contin-
ue to age, and the “Bridge Dragon”, a state-of-the-art,
high-performance remote-controlled bridge inspection
vehicle based on Kanamoto’s original design, is helping
to address this problem. Developing new products that
utilize the latest technologies, and introducing many
construction equipment models based on our original
designs, as well as models that are registered in NETIS*
(New Technology Information System), can be said to be
one of Kanamoto's strengths.

Our capabilities in handling systems and work methods
for the foundation and ground improvement sector
are another Kanamoto advantage. We boast an ample
lineup of special construction equipment for ground
improvement, plus teams of ground improvement spe-
cialists at companies within the Group, enabling us to
lend a hand for works at locations such as petroleum in-
dustrial complexes where deep underground construc-

tion work, underwater work and thorough prevention of
ground sinking and subsidence are absolutely essential.
As described on pages 22-23, there is vigorous demand
for such specialized engineering works equipment in
ASEAN nations as well. Kanamoto’s construction equip-
ment is on the job not only in Japan, but at overseas in-
frastructure construction project sites as well.

*Technical information database accumulated based on the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,
Transport and Tourism's System for Application of Technology in Public Works Etc.

HHDBRRIREEE ]
Kanamoto's “Bridge Dragon”
bridge inspection vehicle

The Kanamoto Advantage — Technologies ©

EEOBRRERGEDHBEWRTE
Ground improvement works for projects such as seawalls

and highways
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Overseas

ERGERFEN RIATNSHEEASEANEE

countries

£, 7V BETRBEREPH Mt EEREL

T AV TSR BREDEBHICEBATNTOE
T BtV I —THHRERL TV SR E CLIERGE
REENRAENTOET,
FEREES. RV 7 REBEDEBEREGDERE CIE
HARGTSUHEHFDDHIET, EEOEH - ER%
INT ELTEREE - REE - KBE G ERRY T —VEHE LD
EWSEDTY, T TICERADLSY VAR—IVETDE
££3,000kmZ S5E THRES (B8 SHEDETH, ZA R T
DEFRTOT T MIFAMEH. ZATIEFELIINTWVE
T, TDIED S¥UI—FR TNV DHEHD FE
BIANNFLEAYVRI T ES R GEDHERE
Y, FEIZESZEA BB R ZBiEL T L\i?“o
e, PEFNITRE THAHEATIE, K% 3IKMRE
I EZ TMORA>757AVI b ICEDE REES
REEPEIREAE., HM 2 EBHBEREEEEE
DT EHSHBEHKR I VIRREDKE 1 > 7 SRFEIE
BHESNTWVWET,

JUAR=IVTE, BHERET (URA) HhEXLE
SBI0~15FOELRAREARFE (RAZX—TF
2013) (CED IEBARIEBERE LRI —F X5
L VARADIEINN Eﬁll’\g)il\/?‘j'ﬁ—:f)bﬁ%’\]tb\of:
AREETRELETH, . SMHEERE (MRT) O
ERA 2030 £ TITIREDB LGS 360km £ CAIE
TEHEEEDSNTVET,

ZDIED 2015 F~ 2019 F£D 5 FMHI< 44 JKHD 1> 7
TREEWETHEL VBV FRVT. BitERkE
PINATAVEERT — Iz ABEEKRRA T SEED
EGNMFLAL 2014 E£H5 2021 F£DORIC 1,000 EXK R
IWERBDFEZR T AV 778 /BETO21. X278
HE DS EEFPEBREEDRE R —IFTIVERDES
T4 EVIzE. ASEAN SEEIDERHIZISER D LT
WX,

LTIV —TE REDOBIETFRtEMIFIERSE DD,
BEOBF CLHAIMBURLEETHEBEREL, BAT
DESHEZEEFHER>TENET,

SURR—I () ER M A TREARRT OV b
Large-scale projects are under construction in Singapore (left) and Macau
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Vigorous construction demand anticipated in China and ASEAN

frastructure construction projects are being devel-

oped at a furious pace in Asian countries today,
against the backdrop of economic growth and urbaniza-
tion. Vigorous construction demand is anticipated in each
country where the Kanamoto Group is developing bases.
An ambitious plan is being carried out in Yunnan Province,
the point of contact between southern China and Southeast
Asia. Kunming, the provincial capital of Yunnan Province,
will become the hub of a network linking railways, roads
and shipping channels. The plan for a 3,000km-long “Cen-
tral Route” railway link from Kunming to Singapore is al-
ready being implemented. An agreement for the construc-
tion project in Laos has been signed, while construction in
Thailand has already commenced. In addition to this route,
there is also a concept for a “Western Route” connecting to
Bangkok via Myanmar, and an “Eastern Route” that will pass
through Vietnam and Cambodia, as China seeks to form an
economic bloc that transcends national borders.
In addition, based on “10 major infrastructure projects” with
a total budget equivalent to three trillion yen, China’s gov-
ernment is proceeding on large-scale infrastructure devel-
opments in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
costing between several billion to more than one hundred
billion HK dollars, including the Guangzhou-Shenzhen-
Hong Kong Express Rail Link, the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao
Bridge, and development of the site of the old Kai Tak Air-
port.

In Singapore as well, work is progressing on a large-scale
port construction project to concentrate container terminal
in the western district, in addition to programs such as large-
scale redevelopment of the North Region and development
of the Marina South district based on the 10-15 year land de-
velopment basic plan (Master Plan 2013) announced by the
Urban Redevelopment Authority (URA). Similarly, the plan
to extend the urban mass rapid transit (MRT) system and
double the network from its present length to about 360km
is advancing as well.

In addition to this, the construction markets in ASEAN na-
tions remain brisk, including Indonesia, which is expected to
undertake infrastructure investments worth 44 trillion yen
over five years between 2015 and 2019, Vietnam, which will
proceed with large-scale infrastructure developments such
as the North-South Express Railway and Haiphong Interna-
tional Gateway Port, Thailand, which has allocated a budget
of 100 billion US dollars to carry out infrastructure construc-
tion from 2014 to 2021, and the Philippines, which will pro-
ceed with a railway construction project in the capital of Ma-
nila and an international airport passenger terminal.

The Kanamoto Group will maintain and expand its exist-
ing subsidiaries in each country, demonstrate its distinc-
tive characteristics in sectors such as ground improvement
where the group possesses unique expertise, and work to
further identify attractive projects overseas.

HI V-7 H S RATSEEDEFIFR

Basic information on each country where the Kanamoto Group is developing bases

## HongKong

BULL55 and BULL53

EARBR Q014FHR . AODH2015FHR)

Basic information (as of 2014; population data as of 2015)

FEI/OVIH

Main projects

HE China
EABR Q014ERR. AONH2015FKR) FEI/OIIVL
Basic information (as of 2014; population data as of 2015) Main projects
A0 GBA) 136,782 @513 R5AEEE (2016~20%) [
Population (10,000 persons) ' EHOHLIER273,000km, 8% E
LEGDPHER 2%8,0001%7750)%@%%
Real GDP growth rate 7.4% .24§@‘§¥ﬁ;§%&@$ .

N . OEREH (PPP) 7OVT/ MED<
“BEGDPHEE (10 F)L) 4500BTTBO A >~ TS RHERE 58

Total nominal GDP (billions of US$) 10,380

—AY7=Y%EGDP (KIL)

Nominal per capita GDP (dollars) 7,589

24 Thailand

@ Railway construction with a total length
of 23,000km and total investment of 2.8
trillion yuan, based on the 13th
Five-Year Plan (2016-2020)

@ Construction of 24 nuclear power plants

@ Infrastructure construction projects in
excess of 450 billion yuan based on
public-private partnership (PPP)
projects, etc.

N=RV:PN]

Population (10,000 persons) 730
REGDPRRE

Real GDP growth rate 232%

% EGDP#EEE (10(@RIL)

Q10K 757avzyk
[RFERRER, BHRARE, AR
SULISREK, HA 2 HHES
R EBS - RIREMEGLOE 5L

@ 10 major infrastructure projects”

i Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Hong Kong Express

EAER Q014FRR. AODH2013FHR)

Basic information (as of 2014; population data as of 2013)

FETOVIIH

Main projects

A0 (BA)
Population (10,000 persons)

REGDPHIRR
Real GDP growth rate

% EIGDP#ER (108 F)V)
Total nominal GDP (T;Hhons of US$) 888.49

—A%7YREBGDP (FIL)

24,882

5.0%

@FIERBASkmERIRIERE R

@ LA BNFICLBHBRIER

@ ZEMER (NTAKER R 5&

@ Construction of high-speed railway
with a total length of 845km

@ Power plant construction by the Electricity
Generating Authority of Thailand

@ Kra Canal construction (artificial large

Total nominal GDP (billions of US$) 289.63 5\7“ t“K”K "‘*OHQCKC‘JIWQ'IZBUTE";’\/;CGT Bndge!,
'est Kowloon Cultural District, development
— AT EGDP (KIL) of the old Kai Tak Altport site, Hong
Nominal per capita GDP (dollars) 39,871 Kong-Shenzhen Direct Airport Link, etc.
74)E> Philippines
EARER 201458 5) FEIJOVIIL
Basic information (as of 2014) Main projects
A0 BN 10,010 @7 EVERIEARFT (NEDA)
Population (10,000 persons) ! (CLBEkE - 2B
SHEGDPRER a0 .7‘:7§§|3|§|®L—F7Kﬁ¥ﬁ zE
el GOPgrowth e 1% £ @l andaor e by e
% EGDP#EE (10(&KIL) 2847 Authority (NEDA)
Total nominal GDP (billions of USS) . @ Construction of service water supply
d hi [
—AwaEGR () .
Nominal per capita GDP (dollars) v ’
ANbFL Vietnam
EAXIEHR 201458 ) FEJOVIIH
Basic information (as of 2014) Main projects
AL (BN 9072 [ Jepl=prs-Sel
Population (10,000 persons) ’ @/ \/ AT - RA—F I HHhHE
SHGDPREE o/ \:{71:/[@’7} boz#
Real GDP growth rate 6.0% O A VERERE KL
@ North-South Express Railway
% EIGDP#EE (1068 R)L) 18535 @ Hanoi City Urban Railway and Ho Chi
Total nominal GDP (billions of US$) 3 Minh City Urban Railway
— A% Y&EGDP (K1) @ Haiphong International Gateway Port
Bz / 2,052 @ Long Thanh International Airport, etc.

Nominal per capita GDP (dollars)

A4V F%Y7  Indonesia

Nominal per capita GDP (dollars) 3,531 L
Y vHE—=IV Singapore
EHAER 20145FK =) FEI/OVIH
Basic information (as of 2014) Main projects
A0 (BN 547 Oy RSV AKIRIRBEF
Population (10,000 persons) ORI ) —F HIXBAR
EHGDPREE OIS 1]
Real GDP growth rate 292% :;7;|‘ g;;;%:? oy
VIR X
2 EGDP#:%E (10fZF)L) 308.05 @ Woodlands Iarge—scz\e redete\oprnent
Total nominal GDP (billions of USS) . : South marina district development
di large-scall
—AURIEBOOP (1) B

Nominal per capita GDP (dollars)

FAEl&ASEANGEEZ 55 %8 B fmatiE

Railway construction plans to link China and
ASEAN countries

@ Kampong Bugis development, etc

PR

EARER Q01458 R, AONH2013F6R)

Basic information (as of 2014; population data as of 2013) :

FEI/OVIH

Main projects

A0 FBAN)
Population (10,000 persons) 24,882
REGDPHES 5.0%

Real GDP growth rate

% EIGDP#EE (10/&R)L)
Total nominal GDP (billions of US$)

—AHfWBEGDP (Fb)
Nominal per capita GDP (dollars)

888.49

3,531

O+ AL AR THEEHE (MRT)

@52 IV TIFBORYE-
HERTHR

OV v VAT HUKEEREE 158

@ Jakarta Mass Rapid Transit (MRT)

@ Port of Tanjung Priok improvement
and expansion works

@ Jakarta underground discharge channel
construction, etc.

—RREI A NERAEAIZRR (RICE) B BAE Z RS UETRO) B £ (Fal

Source : Prepared based on materials from the Research Institute of Construction and Economy

Yangon

Nong khai’ Thailand

(RICE) and Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Central Route

BRIOT Eastern Route
Cambodia

PZr{)r?’P\e:h h=F= A
Ho Chi Minh _
MRS EAKL S IR Research Report]). —#%
HETEN BN ER B (OCA)) BN mBOEEs
Rl AR EANBEAEREEZERT (ERINA)
TERINA BUSINESS NEWS |75 & & £ ERY

Source:

Prepared based on various sources, including
Research Reports from The Japan Research
Institute, Limited, Overseas Market Trends
and Outlook from The Overseas Construction
Association of Japan, Inc (OCAJI), and ERINA

Southern Route

FREDO#HEBET/N\T ELTHRRET BT EZBES

NTV2EREEDERR

Kunming Station in Yunnan Province is envisaged to BUSINESS NEWS The E iR h
i ina’s rai Kuala Lumpur IR E— rom Ihe Economic hesearc

function as ahub under China's railway concept M{n’gjaforew Institute for Northeast Asia (ERINA)

7SIV T—Ib
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the “basis of earnings”

73 TEME RFTHSHHT IV —T DUEEDIRERIE

BEMHOEBREEFZONRICHDHEEZEZT
W&, &fe. RITEBTOLAOBENGZ 2T - EF
EHE, BREBEEDOBEICLDIEREED, HiE - F
B DB IE LI L BHE N DL EZRY, L2
IVABEDERBBERTONGEDRALEERNGRE
DA LEICEHTNET,

EREBOREICRIDEEWITANF VR

EE NTANF VA OBEDZEEDZEITVETD,
ITANFVREFSLKERICEARF. BENITZEA -
TERT BRI BN EHBEZETICREL. TORRPUR
V72 RE - FHELT BRRETZITERI D elReE X =
ALZHEIL T DT E, REITEDTEBEDINEL PHERE
BiRZXRF T2 ITHMRBIFERENTOSD
ESDNIBHTERTY, FUMRNIITZERT 58
Icld. TDOEEPIRVERGEZ VAT LEFIERICE
I EHHREE L CRWBEGNEEEZISNTVET,

EBORIICRIITAER AT LDILTE
1985, AT EMEIERICHRIF TEIWIA S>3y
PO —o%ERLE LT, 2004 FICIZEBVRT LE XA
VI =LA =TI R T LlcemEmBiTL. L2V
BEEODEBEEENSAVT VR - EHHREDRIEIR
MOLTHEERE, ESICRAEARBORTEICEDEC.
HEWBEBDMEARIRLTVET,

ZDHFEL « FUTAVIVARTLTED LURVDER
EEWVWES TWEBREIC, RELRE/ & RELGETET
BRI BTEETREICLTVBDTY, RL—XE AR
lFEBAADTE. I—F———XICBILIEE@RmT A>T
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NRZDIRER) LIEBRTANL—aY DREIL

Optimization of internal operational processes that will serve as

m namoto has long considered its construction
equipment management system and improve-
ments in operating efficiency to be the wellspring of the
Kanamoto Group’s earnings. The Company also is thor-
oughly analyzing and improving its current business
processes. Through measures such as managing earn-
ings through the disposal of under-utilized assets, and
strengthening competitiveness by optimizing the mix of
models and ages in the equipment portfolio, the Compa-
ny is working to maximize earnings and improve operating
profit margins during rental equipment operating periods.

IT governance is essential for the practice of
corporate strategy

In recent years there has been a growing need to provide for
“IT governance.” Described concisely, IT governance refers
to appropriately establishing objectives and strategies when
introducing and utilizing IT, measuring and assessing the re-
sults and risks, and establishing mechanisms that will make
the “ideal application of IT” possible. For firms, the determi-
nation of whether IT is being utilized effectively to improve
the efficiency of operations and achieve strategic objectives
is enormously important. It's thought that in order to use IT
more effectively, activities such as system operation and risk
management should not be left to the Systems Department
but should be addressed as company-wide issues.

Enhancement of information systems to boost
operating efficiency

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online
network in 1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we com-
pleted the migration of all mission-critical systems from a
mainframe to an open system and realized greater efficien-
cyin all of our internal operations, from managing our rental
asset inventory to performing maintenance and regular in-
spections, accounting treatment and credit management,
plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.
Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and
in “the right quantity” can be said to be the foundation of
equipment rentals, and Kanamoto’s online system makes it
possible. Not only does our online system ensure smooth
equipment delivery and pickup, it contributes significantly
to the formation of a product lineup and rental fleet that
meets customers’ needs.

Kanamoto will continue its efforts to develop “IT gover-
nance,” and work to further increase the efficiency of inter-
nal operations, while aggressively pursuing the develop-
ment of proprietary systems in the future.

(EHEEE D EMEDHLEDT-HICEETBCSREE,
W BIETIERGI, HAIERTh, REERINZLETT,

HFEFDCSROIIE

AFEMITHRIERAEIN, KREAXTNSER | ZHIELTEREBICRVBATVEY, RE. TOERET
BIBANDLHONEREEHS, BE  REROBEHFREIZLSH, HEE| %, #HE, ZUTHIRHRELEZLD
AT=IRIVE—ICZZE5NTHRYII>TWE Y, FAfeBHMEREERL. FHRMICRR I BHITIFELLE
ETHCEITBEN e, AT =V RIVA—EDRNMEFERERERE LEIFRTEDNRAREEZEATVET, HF
EF & FCSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) | Z#Z EDHZITHIBE DI, ZOREICEHTUVET,

ENOEFEK LWV T IV DBNEZDTF., 5L ERMIEDR LICSEHET
AT—URIVE—ELDEEBROBRLELZDONIAVTIATVA A—Kb—F « HANFVA T4A70—
Iv—BEHRDEROSNZEANGEETETIH. INSKBHFTEMEOTRLTEHLLIETIZHY
Fth. BEDEEFHIE REI DBELERITERNCLOTHRICEMIBILIZHERELTEY, Th
FTEMVHATERDSTY, RIBR2ICEITTERVEHLEKRT. RENREDEAZWER(RRET 5%
EL RN SRIBHY I CHEEL TEF LT,

SERLI IV —T2HOBBNECSRES ZEL T, EEXRORETHAHRDAIHELEIC, HENEREE
RIITETESHHEEMEDMA EICRALTEVNIET,

CSR activities practiced to increase trustworthiness and corporate value.
The future image we seek is that of a firm trusted by society, and entrusted with its future.

Overview of CSR at Kanamoto
Kanamoto conducts its business activities with the goal of being a firm trusted by society and entrusted
with society’s future. Currently these business activities are being accomplished with the support of many
stakeholders, beginning with our shareholders and investors but also encompassing groups as diverse as
our customers, employees and local communities, while showing growth overseas. We believe that building
a deep relationship of trust with stakeholders, supported by proper corporate activities, is indispensable for
accomplishing our mission and achieving sustainable growth. Kanamoto has positioned CSR (Corporate
Social Responsibility) at the heart of its corporate management and is committed to its practice.

Working to further improve corporate value under the simple yet strong philosophy of
“contribute to society”

The foundation for a relationship of trust with stakeholders is formed by the fundamental corporate activities
demanded by society, including compliance, corporate governance and disclosure. For Kanamoto, these are
nothing new. That's because our business operations have always assumed “contributing to society through
equitable and appropriate corporate activities” as a starting point, and we have always conducted our busi-
ness with this firmly in mind. Our approach to environmental protection has been the same, and we have
always promoted this policy proactively through actions such as the early introduction of equipment models
that meet anti-pollution statutes.

Together with the creation of earnings, which is our intrinsic purpose as a firm, we will continue devot-
ing ourselves to fulfilling our social responsibilities and further increasing our corporate value in the future,

AT ELDEBRI AT LIEUNIXZE TSy b T7+—LELTE
WebRX—2DFA—T >R T LKA

Kanamoto has adopted a web-based open system built on
a UNIX platform for its mission-critical systems

through systematic CSR activities at every company of the Kanamoto Group.

@ Kanamoto 2016
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We will strengthen our compliance system,
and increase our “social value”.

AV TIAT 2V AEHDZEICET T, EFETFD
BREEZERIEN RN

Actively implementing legal compliance training activities
with the goal of spreading a compliance outlook
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Establishing a compliance organization and working incessantly
to strengthen employee training and compliance systems are
absolute prerequisites for fulfilling a firm’s social responsibili-
ties. Kanamoto has prepared ethics rules to serve as a standard
concerning compliance, and taken steps to strengthen obser-
vance of laws and ethics regulations throughout the entire or-
ganization, centered on a Compliance Committee chaired by
Kanamoto's President and CEO. The Company works to ensure
every individual is thoroughly familiar with these guidelines, and
manages its organization in accordance with these materials.
Efforts include preparing a handbook detailing the Company’s
employee conduct standards, which we distribute to every em-
ployee, and creating an environment where employees can ac-
cess compliance information easily using Kanamoto's Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our
compliance organization, including the creation of an informa-
tion desk within the Company to receive consultations and re-
ports concerning violations of the law or employee misconduct.

Strengthening Kanamoto's corporate governance
system to improve sound management

Kanamoto recognizes that corporate governance is the founda-
tion for increasing the value of Kanamoto's operations to soci-
ety, and is working aggressively to improve the efficiency and
soundness of its management.

For management decision-making, we further increased man-
agement transparency by introducing the outside director sys-
tem, and clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for
the execution of Company activities through the introduction of
a corporate officer system. In addition, Kanamoto shortened the
term of office for directors from two years to one year, creating
a more flexible management organization. To audit its manage-
ment activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee
system. The Audit Committee is composed of six members (four
of whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an impor-
tant role in strengthening Kanamoto's corporate governance
organization. It regularly participates in meetings of the Board of
Directors, gathers information as a liaison between the Auditing
Office and the outside auditing firm, conducts internal audits on
all aspects of the Company’s businesses, and audits the legality
and appropriateness of directors’ duties throughout the Group.

AFEPDIA—FKL—b » HINF 2 A

Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

BAEER HEHRR PN
(BEE51R - 9 BEETR) 4 [ General Meeting of the Shareholders ] #r :Eé’i;mf)\))\
(Auditorlsjglrggr(s)utside BT - i BT - RE Independent auditors
Auditors Election and dismissal BT - R S[ect!on Iand Election and dismissal (Audit corporation)
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S 7~ N
> WEGEEERE 0 4
= Ir =
#£55 - BT (Decision-making and supervision) RETER
Operating audits ‘k Accounting audits
and accounting Consulation . w Election and
X I . 3 . BE
audits and reporting 15 - WE  BfE ‘mgvsupervision
Rt
President and CEO
N 7
¢ 32T - B2 Election and supervision

(EHRT
(Execution of activities)

wiT1Re
Corporate officers

eSS

Operating divisions

SaERERREI VAT LDEREER
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(Internal controls) Advising attorney
WERRHIEES S *~

Internal Control Committee

NERFEHIEEE =
Internal Control and Auditing Office
AVTSATUVREER
Compliance Committee
EBE
Legal Office

V' N

Enhancement and operation of a company-wide
internal control system

To respond appropriately and implement measures to prevent
arecurrence if unforeseen circumstances that will have a serious
effect on Company operations have occurred or might occur,
the Company has prepared an Emergency Response Manual
(Contingency Plan). One measure for further clarifying these ac-
tivities is Kanamoto's “internal controls reporting system,” which
all of the Company’s employees have been united in supporting
since the system was placed into full-scale operation.

To ensure the effectiveness of Kanamoto's company-wide in-
ternal controls and each activity process, guidance and training
programs are conducted at the Company’s offices by the Inter-
nal Control and Auditing Office, and internal controls similar to
Kanamoto's are also established and put into operation at Kana-
moto Group companies.

REHIBEEEICLDIEY - HE OIS LOKT
Instruction and training program conducted by the Internal Control and Auditing Office

Kanamoto 2016 @




CSRIZalli

| [GSRIReport

{5, TUTRIEED D21 LY —TEIRERFATICE 8.,
I5755 IEME DR LZFE>TWNEET,

We will aim for continuous, fair and timely information
disclosure, and strive to further increase “shareholder value”.

RIEDDRAE—=FT4 T4 R7O—Iv—LIRFEIDFEE

Enhance fair and speedy disclosure and IR activities
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Kanamoto Examiner four times a year
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Kanamoto has always practiced fair, highly transparent and
prompt information disclosure. To release information on a
timely basis, Kanamoto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Ex-
change TDnet system, while also reporting it promptly on Kana-
moto’s website, where English translations of the documents
disclosing the information are also made available. All materials
providing information about the Company and the Kanamoto
Group, including videos of the Company’s financial statement
briefings and briefing materials distributed to participants, the
Kanamoto Examiner issued quarterly to shareholders, and the
Annual Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.
Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stake-
holders to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kana-
moto actively exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Ex-
change IR Fair for individual investors, Sapporo Stock Exchange
individual investor briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for
individual investors, and holds company briefings throughout
Japan each year. Kanamoto also holds quarterly briefings with
securities analysts and domestic institutional investors, and de-
votes efforts to implementing IR activities overseas.

Bolster proper control and security of personal information

Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information per-
taining to clients, shareholders and investors and other stake-
holders. Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy
(Personal Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate
management of this data. We also have a reliable system in
place for responses and countermeasures in the event personal
data is leaked outside the Company.

One example of Kanamoto's commitment to personal data
protection is its use of the latest encryption technologies to
strengthen Internet security and protect information sent to in-
dividuals making inquiries via the Company’s website.

B+ 74 AT LEZBIELLTWAEEIRY A b
Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website
https://www.kanamoto.ne.jp

B EEEOESORRNRCR TS0, BERERAOHAN.
PEAPALF—P LSRR L THET.

HEOEEPENERKBICHIEL, EhTTE
“ANBt" TZHFGHIRROHEEN T,
Kanamoto encourages its employees to foster and make
use of their unique personalities and capabilities to the

greatest extent possible. Because our “human resources”
are the very driver of sustainable growth.

REFEFFIDEILICAIFEUHH;

Measures to upgrade safety and health systems
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B{RLiiTiaE - BRI ENER (20165F281R%)

One effort Kanamoto has strengthened is safety training, and
we have created a system for preventing worker accidents that
is spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office, which reports
to the company president. This body regularly implements in-
house training courses and audits, and works to raise safety and
health awareness, covering all of Kanamoto's offices in combina-
tion with the safety patrols operated by the safety and health
working groups.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto's safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful,and as a re-
sult, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 136 branches. The best record is held by 27 branches that have
not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

Emphasizing personnel training for Kanamoto’s future

Kanamoto considers well-trained personnel who possess high-
level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained
growth. Kanamoto therefore has created an organization that en-
courages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to the
maximum extent, by implementing personnel training and de-
velopment programs attuned to individuals with management
duties and those responsible for maintenance and repairs.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications
for technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular,
Kanamoto works diligently to train individuals engaged in these
areas. In addition to providing in-house maintenance and repair
training, Kanamoto has expanded its training system to support
the acquisition of maintenance technology through participation
in manufacturer-sponsored maintenance and repair training, and
encourages employees to obtain advanced qualifications.

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2016)

BgH

Qualification

Number of individuals

B R AT () Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert)
B AR L (11R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class)

9
204

% _|§’ SR MMEE iR AR T 2fR) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 419
= § 2. AR BRGNS Portable Generator Repair Technician 412 HNBEFHEDRT
g g: O BEhEREL Automobile Repair Technician 462 In-house maintenance and repair course
B 3 °—=—'h HRBERREE Gas Welding Technician 653
% YR AMAREEIEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 261
fERRER EEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 357
jPESIEE=EIs] Vocational Training Instructor 20
) E=EN = pe L e Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 3,174
% 23 BBRIL—EnE Mobile Crane Operator 1,735
E % §' KB (k) R Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 453
BE SO EuiriaeE Sling Crane Technician 758
% 2 % TA—51) T NEinE Forklift Operator 564
S anN)VO—42EEiE Shovel Loader Operator 20

HEREBIIIENAZTY  Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.
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Practicing effective activities, to achieve a sustainable society.

M2V =RIEREEEI XA

Equipment rental is an environmentally-conscious business
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ATWET,
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DRIZTHEY, Btz ctBn i<l TNHERE
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HHTRIOLIEERENDRVEHRE. HHDOET XX
HERRICPELNEWNDTEZ LI ZLDHICTER N
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N MCEBEBHICEMLUTOET,

HHFALTWBREN RO —F)
Examples of environment-friendly equipment
introduced by Kanamoto

ESEDE

Electric vehicle

@ Kanamoto 2016

Rental is a service that enables customers to use equipment
through “time sharing.” So we might say rental is an
environmentally-friendly business, because the more
rentals are used, the more effective the use of a resource.
Consequently, rental equipment is linked to energy savings
and resource conservation by society, and can be viewed as
one solution to environmental problems.

As described below, Kanamoto strives to maintain an ample
inventory of environment-friendly construction equipment.
Using Kanamoto, in other words, might be called an
effective environmental protection measure.

To help more people gain better insight into these
environmental efforts by the Company and see how
Kanamoto's businesses are environmentally friendly,
Kanamoto participates actively in various environmental
events throughout Japan with environmental action and
ecology themes.

B ARRE ISP BERF R DR
Super-low noise construction equipment and models
that comply with Tier lll emissions regulations

Z—=XIBZ2D. BIFRLICER A,
Zzhb, BFEPDGTI)—=20T93>

HERERIBADEREWVORFEELTO THENEEI R
fed e, AT EMIRFIDSFHBEMICHIAR - BEG
EDREFRENDEEY 7 M ERELTEL LI, 2D
FER. 2015FRE. BHANMRETBHL U R2IVERDIFIF
LTH. RERHZEV)T7 T EHRFTDORELISEERE
FOTVEY,

A—H—Z—XHBIGALEHS, REFRE2OETELR
fedzd, INEAFTEIDT =T 723V D—ERT
T INH'5H RERM ZED LIEFHLULERANDE
R I ES TWEE T,

EXEmICH, BRE - (BHHHARAEZRITIEA
AFTERNTIE L2 VEERBHLT TR BHA
DEXREMICHERE - BHFHAAREZRITLER
ETEERICEALTVET,

INAT)y REDEENIBREDZ1988FLIR. WEEL
EXAEmICRAL. TORELFRKROEMRE - EHHA
ABENDEH =ML TLNET,

INTVYRZvy
Hybrid trucks

RIBANYMCHBL BEBICHT2HTELD
EWEHERAN. BEIERELS 1352015
Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events
to explain its efforts for the environment. This
photograph shows Kanamoto's booth at Kankyo
Hiroba Sapporo 2015.

Helping to preserve the environment while meeting
customers’ needs. That's Kanamoto's green activity.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global
environment as an important obligation for fulfilling our
social responsibilities as a corporation. For many years, we
have been implementing a systematic shift of rental assets
to models that clear anti-pollution statutes for gas, noise
and other emissions. As a result, as of 2015 nearly all of the
Company’s rental construction equipment portfolio consists
of the latest environmentally-friendly models that clear anti-
pollution regulations.

Kanamoto will fulfill its responsibility to protect the
environment even as we meet user needs. This is just
one part of Kanamoto's green actions. In the years ahead,
Kanamoto will actively continue to upgrade its inventory to
equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission
vehicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles
certified as fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the
Company’s own fleet, in addition to our inventory of rental
construction equipment.

Kanamoto selected hybrid automobiles as its corporate
vehicles soon after the start of mass production in 1998.
Since then we have continued to upgrade our fleet to these
and other fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles.

LED/\w 71— eH%
LED battery floodlight
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Branch Network

LS IUEHATIV—TELMLATYTRIRR (20165 3 BIRTE)
Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of March 2016)

BT IEEREF R

> .U. 3 j- -a- Lty . : TSAT Y AR it
7* _Eia‘ Iﬁ nngm F— tz& ‘L % Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Csczjrg)sgggarits;j Nog:&?&g'&?ed /Aﬁianéeéompanies Total
A¥t m: 1_ b N Jb#@E  Hokkaido 67 21 0 5 93
m 12 7 21 1Y Pl /3 /0 % 3t Tohoku 54 1 4 6 75
B &= Kanto 32 23 2 9 66

L L L L . U o
Collaboration with leading local firms in every region of Japan to m 5 I v 2 g L s
create synergies and enable the highest quality service. 5 % B Chugo 2 I 0 0 E
] Shikoku 1 1 0 0 2
A M Kyushu 0 88 1 2 91
A #8  Okinawa 0 0 0 15 15
o . f E  China 0 7 2 0 9
ERTOHL S EEEE Branch strategy in Japan R — 5 o . 5 ;
EROFENERITHEHMEGEDOKREHEDIFH\ Kanamoto's fundamental branch strategy is to develop bases by % & (/FX57 Indonesia 0 0 1 0 1
157 - emphasizing demand-based needs, including large-scale proj- 7 & % 4 Thaiand 0 0 1 0 1
:ﬁfl;i@@*j{;i) ’ o)yig{;:iibf b\'?:E*%iﬁ!U) ects in various regions, while positioning branch development 71 €2 Philippines 0 0 ! 0 1
HYT DHEELZRMLI——ABRDE in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area, where both public and private ’:"*L‘ Vietnam g 0 L 0 !
E Total 178 194 14 59 445
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Wz BRLTVELT,

BN TOELAIRL

HFINETHREERL FE Y UAR-IVIHRE
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Kanamoto construction equipment being used at worksites in Indonesia (left) and Thailand
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sector demand is concentrated, and in other major urban cen-
ters where there remains room for growth, at the center of its
expansion strategy. Kanamoto will further build its enhanced
branch network by continuing to develop branches whose fu-
ture effectiveness can be ascertained and pursuing a strategy of
friendly business alliances and M&A with leading regional firms.

Overseas branch formation

Kanamoto has opened offices in mainland China, Hong
Kong, and Singapore, and has steadily established bases
of operations in other countries while responding to large-
scale projects focused mainly on infrastructure construction,
such as expressways, subways, and ports, being developed
in each country.

In 2015 we established overseas affiliates in Indonesia, Viet-
nam, Thailand, and the Philippines, to further accelerate
Kanamoto's overseas activities. These are already in opera-
tion, responding to the vigorous demand in each location.
This effort to expand our overseas operations centered on
the giant market in China and the remarkably developing
ASEAN countries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most im-
portant measures. In each country, we anticipate demand
for specialized equipment for engineering works such as
ground improvement and the shield tunneling method,
and for equipment for high-level work, sectors in which the
Kanamoto Group possesses unique expertise. Kanamoto will
continue to lay a solid foundation for accurately addressing
these large-scale needs through its business operations and
pushing into overseas markets in the future.

NhF LRI LR DHE
Office of Kanamoto's new company established in
Vietnam
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The Kanamoto alliance group comprises 445 branches and offices,
including 14 offices overseas and 431 branches and offices throughout Japan
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Alliances and Associates

ERNTEREREOD:

FIETILHBHTEFDRERY FTI—7,
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Kanamoto’s branch network continues to grow.
The Company is expanding and enlarging its
base of operations domestically and overseas.

WKEEDHTNET,

JEECEREREE - ZOM  Construction equipment rental and other businesses

@#ﬁ’a‘#ﬂj’ f’_ lkcanamoto co., ltd.

it
A
7

7K (F4) GRATE

-

EERAEEEE  Construction-related businesses

(#k) 7 A Assist Co,, Ltd.
(%) hFTvo .

- Kanatech Co,, Ltd.
- Kanki Corporation

(k) FuMEE -+ Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd.
E—IRIHEZE (%)
RFETE (%) Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
) =>4 -+ NISHIKEN CO., LTD.
aAFA+ (#%) Unite Co,, Ltd.
LBSMERRTEGRAR

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd.
(%) KGz7O—72/

Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd.

KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.

- KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

PT Kanamoto Indonesia

KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC
(B) z—7Bs Eiwashoukai Co., Ltd.

(%) BBEL &Y IR Asahi Rentax Co., Ltd.
SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD.

(#) ML AERE
(BR) ALY TS54
B ITE (1)
BWRIVIZT7VT (#K) - -+ TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD.

L ERIENIZEEMRAT - - Shanghai KGMachinery Co, Ltd.  BTFHA&T (k)

KANAMOTO (HK) CO,, LTD.

BlETI=7)5 (%) -+ MEIGI-ENGs

Komatsu Doboku Tsusyo Co., Ltd.
Comsupply Co., Ltd.
SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD.

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
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(B SERLET.

BRXed7IRF (10815)
HERS - RRAKSZOL V2L - REEZBELT
WET,

M Assist Co., Ltd. (10 branches)
= Engaged in the rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
| and safety products.

HRXeth+ (9#=)
EREHOL V)V - RFEZERLTVEY,

. Kanki Corporation (9 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.

BRERES (11HS)
EERMEWMOL 2L - T EERLTOET,

Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd. (11 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment.

#HRXRUM =27 (758R)

- ERBROL 2L - RFDIED. BUANEREDL
3 VBRI BRBFR AA=T TS Ty I RDENE - I %
BRLTVET,

NISHIKEN CO., LTD. (75 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment,

rental and sale of welfare nursing care devices, and
production and execution of image graphics.

accounting is applied.

(Note 1) There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries or affiliated companies to which equity method

(Note 2) Arrows (®) indicate the provision of rental services and sales of products.
(Note 3) Consolidated subsidiaries indicated in blue, non-consolidated subsidiaries indicated in red,

affiliated companies indicated in green, alliance companies indicated in light blue.

#RaithF7vo (1382)
RRLZY bN\TRADRKG + FHERBELTOET,

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (13 branches)
Engaged in the design and sale of modular housing
units for temporary use.

R SLAMEE (19505)
R E THhETIEREMOL > 2)) - RFEZER
BLTWEY,

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (19 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment, with a primary emphasis on foundation
equipment.

RETEARSH GHl)

© YoIVRTEREDRA#BOL 2 - lRFEE R

LTWET,

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of shield tunneling
method-related peripheral equipment.

AFMMER G (35LR)

| EBREOLY S - R BB TERIERELT

V&Y,

Unite Co., Ltd. (43 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of road construction

. equipment and road works construction.

Lis@MEERTEAERAT (7 #7)
PEARHEMNELEHICEWTEEEHOL 20 - iR
7 EREMOBEAEEZERLTVET,

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction
Co., Ltd. (7 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

equipment and the import and export of construction
materials in Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

Lisa BN REFRRAT (1#:=)

| PEARANE LBHICBVTRFRERHFEPHTT

ERERWAOL 2L, Rt - BEZERRALTVETY,

| Shanghai KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. (13Ls7)
IUHR—IVHEMBEICEWTEARKREHOL > 42
U+ BjF5. AV HILTA VT EITOTVET,
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
(1 branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized

engineering works equipment and consulting in the
Republic of Singapore.

KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC (1#L:%)

AN LHEERHEICB W CEREROL 2L - f5s.
AEHEROL 2 - ISR YV TA VI &I TOTVET,
KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment, rental and sale of specialized
engineering works equipment and consulting in the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam.

B SHMEL 2R (4 L)
fteaafEm - REARFOL V2L - RFEZERMALT

T ooEd,

Asahi Rentax Co., Ltd. (4 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of furniture,
fixtures and safety products.

SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. (1#i53)
2AEBEICEVTERERMOL 2 - BRezERL
TWETY,

SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. (1 branch)

' Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

equipment in the Kingdom of Thailand.

HReEHALYTS51 (9HLR)
fHasfEm - BRAREREM DL > 2L - lRFEZRRL
TWEY,

Comsupply Co., Ltd. (9 branches)
Engaged in the rental of safety products for the
construction industry.

RRIVIZTIV7HA e (48R)
FRIVIEEREMOL Y2 - REZEFALT
(AF: 3-8

TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD. (4 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized
equipment for tunneling works.

BIGTIZTVTHNE] 2HR)
REFFIADIU— TSV EORE - BE - L2
- RFEERRLTVET,

MEIGI-ENGs (2 branches)
Engaged in the design, manufacture, rental and

~ sale of shotcrete plants.

#RXeKTO—-70/ (2#k)
AR TEPM MEEMERE LI BEINS %
HHOL > 2L - REHELERTEZRBALTVNET,

KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. (2 branches)
Developing a business in the rental and design,
manufacture and sale of specialized equipment used
for projects such as ground improvement work and
the construction of underground structures.

&% (F#) FRLATE (1#=)
PEARZMEEBFITREICENTREL V2
b, Bt - BREBMOBEAREZRBLTOEY,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)

Engaged in development of a construction equipment rental
business and construction equipment and construction
materials import and export business in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in the People’s Republic of China.

PT Kanamoto Indonesia (1 #Ls5)
(YRR THAED v AL RIS N TRBEROS
ARFZTOTVET,

PT Kanamoto Indonesia (1 branch)
Engaged in the import and sale of construction
equipment in Jakarta, Republic of Indonesia.

lkcanamo

AReitz—-7ES (18
AN ESERHOL > 2L 2 BREL TV ET,

Eiwashoukai Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

4 . Engaged in the rental and sale of small-scale construction
equipment for general use.

KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(14iks2)

T EVHMEICS D TERERDL > 2)L - fRFe%z
EBRLTVWET,

KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(1 branch)

. Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

equipment in the Republic of the Philippines.

B SR AER (58L=)
EREHMOL V2L - RFEZEREALTVEYD,

Komatsu Doboku Tsusho Co., Ltd. (5 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.

ERATIRAGNSE 1785)
BREAOL 2L - RFEERALTVET,

SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD. (17 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.

ETEBITHNSH (15805)
ERMROL 2L - REERELTOET,

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd. (15 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.
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Corporate History

BYF | EXRRICAY SR

BXF  MBBERICEY B

[tems in black are business development Items in Color are financial information

HASHSARERIL (K. LBEZEMT)
RERIF A RICREEFD EHIHFRICERXPHRE

1 1964 October

Kanamoto Shoten Co,, Ltd. established (Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido)
Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director, and
Taichu Kanamoto appointed Executive Director

BRI ERERSR
HRSRAR (R - SIVMRERPT) 2R

Began development of sales branch network. Tomakomai Sub-branch (now
the Tomakomai Branch) established

HREHASHATEMNER

Company name changed to Kanamoto Co, Ltd.

[BAEIV (BHD) M

Former headquarters building (Muroran) completed

0
10, 1971 October
2

1 1973 January
BFHRRICER. LBENNORR. NFXZE (3] - \FHR 9

1979 September

Advanced into Aomori Prefecture and established the Hachinohe Branch (now
the Hachinohe Equipment Repair Center), Kanamoto's first branch outside
Hokkaido

A
A
128 1972 December
A
A
A

BIEESENLMARIE, FUT - U—X (7 - 1002 D 1980 April
Bt RH) SIBERIRITHRASN

Implemented issuance of new shares by third party allocation; Orient Lease (now
ORIX Corporation) and The Hokkaido Takushoku Bank take capital participations

RERAFRALRICEEKRPOHIE 1A 1981 November

Taichu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director

Established Chiba Branch (now the Sodegaura Branch) as Kanamoto's first
foothold in the Kanto Region

Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)

RSSO, FEEER (R - #r BERM) 2R 7R 1983 July
THRERE R MR (bBE S VL) 98 September
BREEBREETSE RRBXRK) %A 1984 September

Relocated the Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division (Bunkyo Ward, Tokyo)

LYRIVEEBRAEHAZHR REHXRE) 7R July

Established the Construction Equipment Rental Division Tokyo Office (Bunkyo
Ward, Tokyo)

REFVIAV R T —T5EH 1

November

Completed online computer system network linking all branches

HREHAFTvIRI

4 1987 April

Established Kanatech Co, Ltd.

JLimEt X el iR EE

Branches located in all regions of Hokkaido

ALIREESFENS Fr 45

1991 June

Listed stock on the Sapporo Securities Exchange

18
H
6H
=

AAR « TZVETZ MEZFIT (6,000755Fr)

8 1993 August

Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)

RSN, =i ERERR 1A 1994 January

Established Mikawa Branch as Kanamoto's first foothold in the Tokai Region

BN IR ZERA 6H June

Began conducting overseas IR briefings

M TOBLR, KRIREREFT (R - KIRREEF) 26K 78 July

Established Osaka Branch (now the Osaka Higashi Branch) as Kanamoto's first
foothold in the Kinki Region

RAR « 75V EERIT (1ESFr)

Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)

Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange

Listed stock on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Relocated head office functions to Sapporo, Chuo Ward

Issued first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)

Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42million)

Introduced stock option program

Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director, and
Taichu Kanamoto appointed Chairman of the Board and Representative Director

Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation Award for
Listed Companies, for more than five consecutive years of annual dividend
increases following listing on the Exchange

Established SRG Kanamoto Co,, Ltd

Issued Alpine-yen denominated ¥5 billion zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)

Completed construction on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K Building

Concluded a mutual rental alliance between Komatsu and the Kanamoto Group

Concluded alliance with Machida Kikou Co, Ltd

Concluded alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co, Ltd

Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co, Ltd. with Tadano Ltd.

Converted Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

ARSI RO SEHMIOEETNS
SREGES IS PR E —&8 L5 38 1996 March
A EARTPREICHEER 68 June
1 BRI EE RT (10080)

SREEESH G RS AHAICEES NS 1997 April
d—ORVZEEtEZHT (42,000FKF)V) November
Ay oA TaVHIEEREA January
REGEHES PR E—HaE April
RERMHFRERICEAKRFH, ARIFRUARICEREH June
HHAE

SHA L DEHER CRFASFIE I SREEND September
HARHIZAT—IVY— - HFEMRIL August
TIVINA VZE O — RV EAHE S0 BAERT (A1) November
HFENEREIK EIVET

ARVERTIV—THETLVRIV « TIAT VA% December
BT TR ET 517 A fE March
MREHNMNEELT 517 A& December
HRRU2 4/ EHRRUDFTEMEERIL June
BWHERGNStEFaLL November
REHMAYIONLS. JIHE Rz RR February

Established the Haneda Branch as Kanamoto's first branch in Tokyo

@ Kanamoto 2016

HRRU2 I FERINEH August

Completed absorption-type merger of Taniguchi Co, Ltd.

BHAEEGASHZEREFRME November

Converted Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

BAXBEARERGELS IREFERLLTREINS 44L8) December

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the Japan
Association for Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to receive the award)

HREHhFErNEIEEREFRIL

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

HHSHSBY-ADSEBEL 2IVEEDEEEZ RS

Received assignment of construction equipment rental business operating
rights from Kanaya Lease Co,, Ltd.

PEFE—Z—ARK UL SBIEL 2 IVERE M

Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of Nakano Motors

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

Converted Flowtechno Corporation into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co, Ltd. (Shanghai, China)
to manage Kanamoto's first foray into a foreign market

Received assignment of construction equipment rental assets and goodwill
from to Ogasawara Co, Ltd.

Converted Kyushu Kensan Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Assist Co, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

Introduced special benefits plan for shareholders

HRSHHVFEFRIUIL October
70—-77/BRatEFat March
BAER L2 B MIRRFEERRARZRI August
BRRUHL VIV T—F—DSBEL Y 2IVHEES LU February
EEETET

HRSHhMNEEEFRHE

HRBUHT VA MERE TR May
HEEFRHEEA October
BRI EN VYTV ERT April

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co, Ltd.

SJRental, Inc. (J7L) #F&ttt

Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Territory of Guam, USA) into a subsidiary

Converted Kyokuto Lease Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted KG Machinery Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co, Ltd.

Converted Narasaki Lease Co,, Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co,, Ltd, Akita
Narasaki Rental Co, Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co,, Ltd. into subsidiaries

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO, LTD. (Hong Kong Special Administrative Region)

Completed absorption-type merger of Kyokuto Lease Co, Ltd.

Completed absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease Co, Ltd. and Aomori
Narasaki Rental Co, Ltd

Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. in Singapore
through a joint venture with a local firm

Initiated absorption-type merger with SRG Kanamoto Co, Ltd.

Converted Unite Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Farb—U—2MRatEFRUHE June
RETEMASHETRME July
HRRHKGI I F)—EF R November
LiBEMRERTEARARERI February
FHF)-ZMRAEH, ERFSVFLVAVMR R KEFS April
HELVAVGRER, RRFSYFL VGRS EF R

xR (FH) FRAFERL (FEFIITHX) July
Fasb—)—RGEXSHZRIREH September
FIHFI-RAGREUBLUERF S FL 2R 68 2010 June
EIRINE B

JVAR—IVICRHESE L E & FF TKanamoto & JP Nelson 2011 February
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.%5%3T

HRBMIRT—IVY— « hFErERINEH November
AH1 MR etEFRAL 2012 June
HARUKGTIFI—RT7O—FV/HARUEESHL. November
HRAEHKGTO—TV/ B EE

KG Machinery Co,, Ltd. and Flowtechno Corporation merged and changed
their name to KG Flowtechno Co, Ltd.

REEE (280751 108 2013 October

Increased capital through public offering (2.8 million shares)

B=EBHEE 271

Increased capital by way of third-party allotment (420,000 shares)

Changed stock trading unit size from 1,000 shares to 100 shares

Established Shanghai KG Machinery Co,, Ltd. in Shanghai, PRC as an overseas
affiliate of KG Flowtechno Co, Ltd, a Kanamoto subsidiary

Acquired stock of Asahi Rentax Co, Ltd.

50th anniversary of Kanamoto's establishment

Established PT Kanamoto Indonesia in Indonesia and began operations

Established KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
RENTAL JSC in Vietnam and began operations

BTkl 1,0008H 51008k ICE R 18 2014 January
Y FauokRatkKeT7O—77/H P E - LiFIcR 38 March
EN T EBRIENMREBRAT ZRI1

HRSHEAEL 2 I ADB¥RERIG 7R July
HI50EAE October
A7 277128831 LTz PT Kanamoto Indonesia hV& R854 1A 2015 January
AMFLITERTZLT=KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION 6H June
EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC hV & 2 Raka

ZA1ERII LTz SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. hhE #585R 7H July

Established SIAM KANAMOTO CO, LTD. in Thailand and began operations

BREHZ-TEREFRML

Converted Eiwashoukai Co, Ltd. into a subsidiary

JPX BERA Ty ZA00DHEREEMICEE SIS August

Kanamoto’s stock selected as a component issue for the JPX-Nikkei Index 400

BT IZT)IHARE RETIVIZTIVIHA
DAL R

November

Established business alliances with MEIGI ENGs. and
TOYU ENGINEERING CO, LTD.

#Rat=— o roEFRHL 2016

Converted NISHIKEN CO, LTD. into a subsidiary

Lt FRttDKanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. A
T EANTERII LT3R E A TKNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
CORPORATION HVE: $£Ra5R

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd., a Kanamoto subsidiary,
establishes KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION as an overseas
affiliate in the Philippines and begins operations
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Corporate Profile

(201551083183R7E) (As of October 31, 2015)

s BFED

* it
T060-0041
FLBEART P REAER3T B 13#19

ERRERR
T105-0012
RREEKZAPFIN T B75E /7

ir
19644 (BBF139%) 10828H

BEXS
136/252B 7 HOAFEER)

L1355 IR
RREESSERG [P —HD - ALIREESFERS A

FEFFO—F
9678

RATHEMIUEE
36,092F #k

EEeLE
1332892875 (2015510857

EEREEH
2,465% (1RE. UBsE. Bt 5% %<

Company Name

Ikcanamoto co., ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Business Coordination Headquarters
1-7-7, Shiba Daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥13,652 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
36,092 thousand

Consolidated Net Sales
¥133,292 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2015)

Number of Consolidated Employees
2,465 (Excluding directors and temporary
or part-time workers)

@ Kanamoto 2016

BERE

EEEHERE DL 242, SRESmODERSE.
IVIZTIVGT—YRT—3Y
BIUBDHEDL V2V

FERGIHRT

MRS =ZERRUFIRIT
=ZZUFMEFERITH IS
MR T IFIRIT

MR EHILBERTT
HAEHALFIRIT
HREHE+TIRT
tBEERERREEEESR
EMAREE

RS EEUIRTT
HISHMERT ED

FEHE

Ay AR aH

BRNRT( - F-ERERRTHRAH (E5E09)
IR VERRGEHA R

AN AT+ - F-CREHRTHIAH (EFE0)
ATELFYERIVA R
HRAEHABEERT

BASR2— S AMEFBRTHIAT (EED)
BNYM TREATY DTT 15

RRBLEFN KRR ST

B SHALFIRTT

Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

JA HOKKAIDO SHINREN

The Norinchukin Bank

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

The Akita Bank Co., Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

ORIX Corporation

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
Komatsu Construction Equipment
Sale and Service Japan Ltd.

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
BNYM TREATY DTT 15

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
North Pacific Bank, LTD.

FEHG % (50F)E)
BMREMT7AFI—RL—ra>
W yEBEKRRHT
N e S
FPEREEERISHT

M AR
[Eot= oty Sawsa
MRS
FraES—Iv I\ VKR
IR VERRGEHESHT
mFERMIaT
BHETEMNASHT
BAERMA AT
PAVBEE S Ly Sav=

MRS IHE
HREHR22/

B HEBR R
7rA—HREH
REERTEMART
FHERKAST

[i/NER Sawav
PRAIEEMA =1t
BEEHEKAST
HRAEHAR BT >

LT EMA STt

AT TEM S
ZHMEMI R
ZEELTONIVY - NAGARH
TIOREEMGART ED

Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
AICHI CORPORATION

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd.

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

ITOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
[TOCHU Corporation

KAJIMA CORPORATION

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Construction Equipment

Sale and Service Japan Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

NISHIMATSU CORPORATION CO., LTD.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO LTD.

TAISEI CORPORATION

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING CO., LTD.

YANMAR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.

Others

HHRER

Organization Chart

(20165 4 A 1 HER7E) (Asof April 1,2016)

g
General Meeting of the Shareholders

EERR

Lo TiE

Board of Directors

R

President

Auditors

HRE

Office of the President

BT
al Control and Auditing Office

=
Legal Office

A

Head Office

Headquarters

HRARE
Business Development Office

EHEER
Business Process Reengineering Office

FEAB

Operations Control Headquarters

%
REHER
Safety and Health Office

ERRERD

Business Coordination Headquarters

L 2IVEESER

Construction Equipment Rental Division
MR
Steel Sales Division

1RERIE IR SR ER
Information Products Division

B ERED

Overseas Business Division

Business Coordination

usiness Administration Division
358 BER - EBYR—R
Business Administration Section, Procurement Section,
Business Support Section

B

Administration Division
Administration Section, Personnel Section,
Facilities Management Section

AEIEEP

Accounting Division

RE—R RE_R AR

Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2,
Treasury & Securities Section

BIEEIRE

Credit Management Division

PHEEER - FER
Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

BRI RTLER

Information System Division
YRATLYR—PR - YRTLY21—avER
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

Bt a2—
Bill Collection Center
(1R - /=R - ABR)

(Sapporo, Tokyo, Osaka)
EECE
Business Planning Division
I REEE
Quality Assurance Office

B =

Affiliated Business Office

hERARE

Market Development Office

Za—-7nsoUE
New Products Office

FFARER

Used Products Sales Division

RIS E AR

National Special Demand Sales Division
[IEHER - AR RER - BEEIER - IR THEEER
National Sales Section, Ground Improvement Section,

Foundation Equipment Section,
Information-aided Construction Promotion Section

ANV NERE

Event Marketing Division

JLiEE X

Hokkaido Region
Eik7avy - t@70vs - @R Ay - =IOy BRI OV -
BE7OyY 87 Ay - AEDE 4 — - HHEER - kiR
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block, Sorachi Block,

Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block, AED Center,
Specialized Equipment Division, Temporary Scaffolding Division

Ribitx

3
A\
of

iy

Tohoku Region
HFH7OvY - EFT0Ov -METAVY - BHTOY -
E7avy - ge7ovy
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi Block,
‘Yamagata Block, Fukushima Blocl

BER{SiEitX
Kanto & Shinetsu Region
BRI Ovy - BEERF /Oy - FEIOvy - ®RJOvY -
#wE)7avy - FR70vy
Kitakanto Block, Gunma & Nagano Block, Chiba Block,
Tokyo Block, Kanagawa Block, Niigata Block

EIFEPERIX

Kansai & Chubu Region
eEZ Oy - RiETOvy E%TOvY
Hokuriku Block, Tokai Block, Kinki Block

HME

Kyushu Region

I I
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Board of Directors

(20165 4 A 1 BHER7E) (Asof April 1,2016)

HW#Ef® Directors

€4 Brh* Kanchu Kanamoto* && BB Tetsuo Kanamoto - INE A Nobuhito Utatsu
AREVHF AR %E?iﬁ?ﬂﬁiﬁé i ig?&g?ﬁé
President and CEO E%ﬁﬁg%g%ﬁ :%EE/X?L\‘&B%*E

EBLE—EBE

Senior Executive Corporate Officer

Division Manager, Accounting Division
General Manager, Information Systems Division
General Manager, Bill Collection Center

b5 B—* Keiichi Kitakata*

Senior Vice President and Corporate Officer
Executive Division Manager,
Business Coordination Headquarters

PR {=3FE* Hitoshi Narita* FH B— * Masakazu Hirata*

ESGEISS LR IVERERREIEEBR LR IVEERRE R
Division Manager, Business Administration ﬁﬁ&‘é{ﬁ:ﬁ Division Manager, Construction Equipment
Division mERIER Rental Division

Deputy Division Manager, Construction
Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Used Products Sales Division
Manager, Quality Assurance Office

BEEF &2 * Hiroyuki Isono* £ §EB* Tatsuo Kanamoto* R 5* Manabu Nagasaki*

WHHE L S EERRBERE Lo 2L B
gg%ﬂﬁ Lo5I BRI BRI ST m\w,z;;;ﬁ?g;

L >3 VR EB R EMMKFIER R

BRI EAEE

Deputy Division Manager, Construction Equipment Rental Division
jonal Manager, Hokkaido Region Construction Equipment Rental Division

Regional Manager Kanto & Shinetsu Region Construction

Equipment Rental Division

General Manager, Steel Sales Division

1REL EH* Naoki Mukunashi®

Director in charge of Kyushu Region,
Construction Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Administration Division
General Manager, Office of the President

BFEF 38— Yuichi Asano* &0 FOBR* Kazunori Hashiguchi*

BIEEEER BABERR IR R TS
Division Manager, Credit Management Division Division Manager, Overseas Business Division %,%f/’% ﬁggggﬁg

Za—TRRyYEEE

Division Manager, Information Products Division
Manager, Market Development Office

Manager, Event Marketing Division

Manager, New Products Office

K1 FTas Motoki Yonekawa

$£F H{EB Tetsuro Masuko B £ &3l Yoshihiro Nogami

VAR
Outside Director

FAAERETE
Outside Director

A ERETS
Outside Director

EEHI® Auditors

€& HA Eichu Kanamoto 1M 1§22 Naoyuki Yokota ¥&4&< BB Akio Hashimoto

BHEER
Standing Corporate Auditor

BYEER
Standing Corporate Auditor

HABEER
Outside Corporate Auditor

i& &R Kiyohiro Tsuji B BR Akira Naoi EF EF Koji Soga
HAEER HANEEER HANBEER
Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor

#ITIRE Corporate Officers

HED & Hiroshi Kumagai F& 18 Satoru Toiya AL)| §& Ken Kitagawa
R AT LBE L>2) VR R ENERE (2K (&FE) ARAA 2]
Division Manager, Information System Division Regional Manager, Construction Equipment Overseas Business Office

Rental Division [CEO, KANAMOTO (HK) CO,, LTD.]

CE1) X ENDEUHZIE. BITREZRELTHEIET, 1. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate officer.

(GX2) R LT BT REDDHETHLTHY . —PRIERBEELRLTEIET, 2. Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and official positions being performed
. DRI s y (4 - concurrently have been omitted.

CE3) BB AR UM RIBOMAIS BRAEADRREERBL (BYET. 3. Director Naoki Mukunashi and Director Kazunori Hashiguchi are serving concurrently as

Assistant to General Manager, Business Coordination Headquarters.

@ Kanamoto 2016

SHIVHARERRE

2014 (E/26) F£1181BH52015 (F&27) F£10831HEXT

42 EREMORRICET 5FE
46 EFETEEE
50 STREE

LIFOZEEICOEEL T Tz THr b (https://www.kanamoto.ne.jp) ICEEELTEVET,
OEEFRExR OERIFLE




B oay

ESTHAREEIRE 2014 Fr26) F£11818552015 (ER27) E108318E T

EREFDIRAICEHT SHIE

HERBRETFEEOBIR
HERJRRFFEEICSITEOLNERFEIL. BB EEER
RPERBERDOMFIC LY, BRINEITFREIHES, FRIF
ERRROEENSERARTUIEEEFATHB L. BAHE
BlcbHBbELDOFEDHFONELIH . BIEED TR
NURIVBRERTERBFEHT. TDBHERIERLGEDT
HYIELT
HHIIW—THEETHIERERICHELL UL DHIR
BIE—EEMERDETH)P. FBEDLFH—IRLE
ZEBFEL BREEREROMK - BKEXICLYEIE
MEBRATRRANREE L. RERFEREIIRE LD
ENHICFIFEELENHDDLDD, FITEDTBEAK
PEEZANSERGERANMEE LIc. TOKSERR
TIEBWT ST IV - T DBEETHSEREE T KF
FEEROITHCTCEENREHEINZ L
CDEOBRFEDAEL HitT)V—T TR EEMER LD
feb. RERREFTE (ER265FE ~F28FE) DM
RICEDERAEEDHEICEOE L, FfcBI—TY
FCHBERICEV T BMEZIECHELTFE M
HCOWURMEFEBIELBEREZTTV. e FRN%G
ERDREKRHHDE(E RIEA CBNEIRERIBICHE
EWfeLEL

2015 (F27) FE10FHADEREBICDEHL UL &
fEre LmId1,332892B A (RIERAALL6.2%18) £75Y

Flic, MRIMICOETELTCH, EXFRIF162(B708H
A (E1.1%i80) . #EFZRIF1611E64B A (F0.5%1F)
ERVE LT, Ffe. HEAMAIZIFISES7BAA (F2.8%
1) LRVELT

I A2 RIDBER

EEREE
HHDENBETHLIEREBEICHETEL U, BEET
OBREIEPERFEREN—S CERLLzZ &l
Z. AR LIEEXERETEORARETSICKVERKL
VRIVDFBBISHFHRIHEHEB N LELT LHLEHS, —
AT DL S GREFERETENEL I HIRICEH
WTIFBLWEBHEREBLGUELT,

BEEICH 2T EEm ORI ERALIE. d0EE
X 9.5%i8. BRALHIK19.7%38, RFERIEHMKL.8%HE, BE
FEARERHIX2.0% 8, AN HRBHIX1.5 %R CHhH U LT
BREFEEOH ORI, BRREEDZH O EREH
X &ERONERRET 2EREAGVE LT

Fle. PREHRFGICOTEL L. BECEEBRERD
fesh, —ERARZRRE LTI DLV T EHE /M ICFTilZ
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Financial Section

Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 51st Business

Period (November 1,2014 - October 31, 2015)

Matters Concerning the Corporate Group

Summary of consolidated fiscal year operating
results

In the consolidated fiscal year under review, Japan’s
economy trended toward recovery, fueled by brisk
corporate earnings and improvement in incomes and
employment thanks to the government’s continued
implementation of aggressive economic and fiscal
measures. Meanwhile, although there was an uptick in
consumer spending, the rebound was sluggish due to a
weak outlook, including downside risk reflecting trends in
economies overseas.

In the construction industry, within which the Kanamoto
Group operates, public works investments remained strong,
bolstered by reconstruction and disaster prevention/
reduction projects. These projects were spurred in part by a
decline in some material prices and the leveling off of rising
labor costs. Although private-sector capital investments
rebounded owing to improved corporate earnings, trends
remained weak due to an uncertain outlook and wary stance
by market participants. Amid this environment, earnings
at construction companies, which are customers of the
Kanamoto Group, substantially improved overall, but this
was particularly true for major construction companies.

In this environment, the Kanamoto Group moved forward
with key initiatives which were based on various measures
in its Medium-term Management Plan (fiscal 2014 to fiscal
2016). In Japan, its main market, the Company expanded

Consolidated Operating Results

branches in areas where it had weak coverage, including the
Tokyo metropolitan area, and adequately allocated assets.
In addition, the Company actively moved forward with
overseas strategies, anticipating changes in the domestic
construction market going forward.

Consequently, in the fiscal year ended October 31, 2015 net
sales rose 6.2% from the prior consolidated fiscal year level
to ¥133,292 million. Meanwhile on the profit front, operating
income decreased 1.1% from the prior consolidated fiscal
year to ¥16,270 million and consolidated ordinary income
increased 0.5% year-on-year to ¥16,164 million. Net income
rose 2.8% over the prior consolidated fiscal year to ¥9,557
million.

Summary of consolidated operating results by
business segment

Business related to the Construction Equipment
Rental Division

In the core construction-related business, construction
equipment rental demand trended briskly. This partly reflects
a pickup in certain redevelopment projects in the Tokyo

metropolitan area and private-sector capital investments.
Also, demand is brisk for construction equipment rental
owing to full-fledged quake-reconstruction projects and
decontamination-related work. However, the business
environment was weak as there was not construction work
in some regions related to the government’s supplementary

budget, as was the case in the previous fiscal year.

By region, sales in this business fluctuated as follows: down
9.5% in the Hokkaido Region, up 19.7% in the Tohoku
Region, up 4.8% in the Kanto & Shinetsu Region, up 2.0% in
the Kansai & Chubu Region, and down 1.5% in the Kyushu
& Okinawa Region. The sales growth reflects the quake-
restoration demand in the Tohoku region and the substantial
redevelopment in the Kanto & Shinetsu Region.

Sales of used construction equipment rose 26.6% versus
the previous fiscal year, reflecting the systematic sale of
equipment that had been in service for a certain number of
years to ensure a reasonable asset composition.

Reflecting these factors, the Kanamoto Group posted net
sales in the construction-related businesses of ¥123,572
million, an increase of 6.0% year-on-year, and operating
income of ¥15,592 million, a decrease of 2.0%.

< Subsidiaries >

Kanamoto, Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd., and Kanki
Corporation are engaged in the rental and sales of
construction equipment. Assist Co,, Ltd. and its affiliate Asahi
Rentax Co., Ltd. deal in the rental and sales of furniture,
fixtures and safety products. Kanatech Co., Ltd. engages
in the design and sales of modular housing units for
temporary use. Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd. deals in rental and
sales of construction equipment centered on foundation
equipment. Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. handles the rental and

Divisional Sales (Consolidated)

sales of equipment related to shield tunneling. Unite Co,, Ltd.
handles the rental and sales of road construction equipment
and the carries out road construction. KG Flowtechno
Co,, Ltd. engages in the rental, design, manufacturing,
and sales of specialty equipment that is used mainly for
ground improvement and the construction of underground
structures. Eiwashoukai Co., Ltd. handles the rental of
general-purpose small construction machinery.

In China, Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co.,
Ltd,, KANAMOTO (HK) CO,, LTD,, and Shanghai KG Machinery
Co,, Ltd, a subsidiary of KG Flowtechno Co, Ltd., carry out
construction equipment rental and sales. Kanamoto & JP
Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. (Singapore) also handles
construction equipment rental and sales. In addition, in
the fiscal year under review, Kanamoto established several
sites in Southeast Asia, including PT Kanamoto Indonesia
(Indonesia), SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. (Thailand),
KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
RENTAL JSC (Vietnam), and KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
CORPORATION (the Philippines).

These group companies also lease rental equipment from
Kanamoto when necessary. In the same fashion, Kanamoto
leases rental equipment from these companies, which it in
turns leases to other users in Japan and abroad. Kanamoto
purchases modular housing units for temporary use from
Kanatech Co,, Ltd.

Fiscal Year Ended October 31,2014 Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2015 Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2014 Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2015
(Millions of yen; % change from prior year) (Millions of yen; % change from prior year)
Net Sales 125,555 (13.3) 133292 (6.2) Construction Equipment Rental Business 116,572 (13.9) 123,572 (6.0
Operating Income 16,454  (44.4) 16,270 (-1.1) Other Businesses 8,983  (6.0) 9719 (8.2)
Ordinary Income 16,078 (45.2) 16,164  (0.5) Total 125,555 (13.3) 133,292 (6.2)
Net Income 9,299 (60.1) 9,557 (2.8)
Net Income per Share ¥ 258.02 ¥266.27
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Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 51st Business Period (November 1,2014 - October 31,2015)

B Divisional Sales and Sales Ratio (Consolidated)

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Il Construction Equipment Rental Business
Il Other Businesses

FY2013
Net Sales

110,831

(28.7%)

Other Businesses

In Other Businesses, net sales increased 8.2% from the prior
consolidated fiscal year to ¥9,719 million, while operating
income also increased 39.4% year-on-year to ¥301 million,
reflecting steady sales at businesses related to the Steel
Sales Division and the Information Products Division.

< Subsidiaries >

This segment mainly consists of the business related to the
Steel Sales Division, and business related to the Information
Products Division and Other Businesses.

In the business related to the Steel Sales Division,
Kanamoto sells construction materials, including steel
products. In addition, in the business related to the
Information Products Division and Other Businesses, the
Company handles the rental and sales of computers and
peripherals, including workstations and servers. Note that
Kanamoto sold all of its shares in Kanamoto Engineering
Co., Ltd. on October 1, 2015.
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FY2014
Net Sales

125,555
(133%) 4 92.8:

FY2015
Net Sales

133,292

(6.2%)

123,57 26.0%)

116,57 2013.9%)

Change in number of branches
During the consolidated fiscal year under review,

Kanamoto newly opened 8 branches and closed 1 branch.
New branches: Sendai-Kita Branch (Kurokawa-gun, Miyagi
Prefecture), Hitachi Branch (Hitachi, Ibaraki Prefecture),
Tohoku Machinery Maintenance Center (Miyagino-ku,
Sendai), Hokkaido Region National Sales Division (Chuo-ku,
Sapporo), Biratori Machinery Center (Saru-gun, Hokkaido),
Tsuruga Branch (Tsuruga, Fukui Prefecture), Tokyo Small
Machinery Center and Misato Branch (Misato, Saitama
Prefecture)

Closed branches: Oda Branch (Nyu-gun, Fukui Prefecture)

Medium- to Long-term Corporate Management

Strategy
The Company’s medium-term corporate management

strategy is included in BULL 53, the medium-term
corporate management plan. In accordance with this plan,
Kanamoto plans to aggressively expand its operations base

in the Kanto & Shinetsu region, the home to major projects
such as infrastructure development and redevelopment
projects related to the Tokyo 2020 Summer Olympic/
Paralympic Games, and also aims to build a structure
that will enable the Company to bolster earnings in the
Tokyo metropolitan area, in line with medium- to long-
term demand forecasts. In addition, as a long-term growth
engine, Kanamoto aims to strategically move forward
with the development of an overseas base for operations,
mainly in the ASEAN nations, where strong underlying
demand is a potential long-term growth engine.
Meanwhile, to enhance risk resilience to adapt to changes
in the business environment, Kanamoto aims to build a
management system that will facilitate sustainable growth
in the long term by improving its earnings management
and strengthening its corporate governance system.

Outlook for the Next Fiscal Year (Fiscal year
ending October 2016)

In the fiscal year ending October 2016, Kanamoto
anticipates firm construction demand in the Tohoku and
Tokyo metropolitan areas, including quake-restoration
demand in three prefectures hardest hit in Tohoku, the
start of large-scale redevelopment projects in the Tokyo
metropolitan area, and acceleration of Olympic-related
construction and infrastructure refurbishment However,
public works in some regions are likely to be weak, as they

were in the previous fiscal year. In light of this, the business
environment is expected to remain harsh.

The Kanamoto Group aims to continue to assist in the
quick restoration of disaster-stricken areas as it moves
forward. Concurrently, as the first step of the new Medium-
term Management Plan, the Company plans to accelerate
branch openings in the metropolitan areas of Kanto and
Kansai, and other uncharted areas, and ultimately build a
base for operations to achieve the goals in the final year
of the Medium-term Management Plan two years from
now. In addition, to continue building corporate value the
Company plans to concentrate management resources
in construction-related fields in which it can leverage the
Group's comprehensive capabilities. The Company aims to
build a structure to facilitate the fortification of its financial
position and earnings strength.

That said, regarding overseas business expansion,
the Company aims to aggressively move forward by
developing partnerships with strong local companies,
mainly in Asia where there is future growth potential.

In light of the aforementioned measures, the Kanamoto
Group aims for net sales of ¥133,900 million, a growth of
0.5% year-on-year, operating income of ¥16,340 million,
an increase of 0.4%, ordinary income of ¥16,270 million, a
rise of 0.7%, and profit attributable to owners of parent of
¥10,230 million, an improvement of 7.0%.

Projected Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2016

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Non-consolidated

Consolidated full-year projection full-year projection

Net Sales 133,900 (0.5) 103,600  (1.5)
Operating Income 16,340 (0.4) —
Ordinary Income 16,270 (0.7) 14,200  (1.8)
Consolidated : Profit attributable to owners of parent/Non-consolidated : Net income 10,230 (7.0 9,230 (10.6)
Net Income per Share ¥289.48 ¥261.18
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Prior consolidated Prior consolidated

Current consolidated fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year

fiscal year fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2014) (As of October 31, 2015) (As of October 31, 2014) (As of October 31, 2015)
s - Thousands of - s Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note) Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Assets Liabilities
Current assets Current liabilities
Cash and deposits ¥ 31,650 ¥ 35,900 $ 296,940 Notes and accounts payable - trade ¥ 23,134 ¥ 27,775 $ 229,740
Notes and accounts receivable - trade 33,651 37,251 308,120 Short-term loans payable 612 727 6,015
Securities 350 350 2,894 Current portion of long-term loans payable 11,883 12,550 103,811
Merchandise and finished goods 595 672 5,566 Lease obligations 995 1,585 13,110
Raw materials and supplies 227 272 2,253 Income taxes payable 3,729 3,711 30,701
Construction machine parts 6,566 8,214 67,947 Provision for bonuses 850 856 7,085
Deferred tax assets 656 610 5,051 Accounts payable - other 16,460 19,233 159,082
Other 610 623 5,160 Other 2,988 3,093 25,591
Allowance for doubtful accounts (227) (701) (5,803) Total current liabilities 60,655 69,534 575,139
Total current assets 74,080 83,195 688,132 Non-current liabilities
Non-current assets Long-term loans payable 21,698 19,614 162,239
Property, plant and equipment Lease obligations 2,082 1,831 15,149
Rental equipment 150,727 164,914 1,364,056 Long-term accounts payable - other 37,853 39,254 324,686
Accumulated depreciation (85,083) (97,573) (807,056) Net defined benefit liability 16 - -
Rental equipment, net 020 67,341 356,999 Asset retirement obligations 231 317 2,625
Buildings and structures 23,691 25,840 213,732 Other 440 368 3,050
Accumulated depreciation (15,663) (16,275) (134,620) Total non-current liabilities 62,322 61,387 507,751
ildi ,564 79,111 s
Buildings and structures, net 8027 9,36 ? Total liabilities 122,978 130,921 1,082,891
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 5,541 5,714 47,266
Accumulated depreciation (4,882) (4,965) (41,071)
Net assets
Machinery, equipment and vehicles, net 659 749 6,195 5
SRR Shareholders’ equity
Land 31,459 32,354 267,612 .
Capital stock 13,652 13,652 112,927
Other 1,563 2,539 21,005
Capital surplus 14,916 14,916 123,382
Accumulated depreciation (1,013) (1,112) (9,203)
Retained earnings 32,860 41,156 340,415
Other, net 549 1,426 11,802
Treasury shares (56) (2,128) (17,607)
Total property, plant and equipment 106,341 111,436 921,721
Total shareholders' equity 61,373 67,597 559,117
Intangible assets
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Goodwill 57 - -
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 1,977 1,948 16,112
Other 208 316 2,614
) _ Deferred gains or losses on hedges — (0) (0)
Total intangible assets 266 316 2,614
Foreign currency translation adjustment 14 43 359
Investments and other assets
Total lated oth hensive i 1,992 1,991 16,470
Investment securities 6286 6,317 52,257 otal accumulated other comprehensive income ,99
Minority int t: 2,147 2,409 19,931
Deferred tax assets 265 285 2,358 inonity interests ’
Other 1,854 2,008 16,610 Total net assets 65,513 71,998 595,519
Allowance for doubtful accounts 491) (528) (4,373) Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 188,491 ¥202,919 $1,678,410
. Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.
Allowance for investment loss (110) (110) (910)
Total investments and other assets 7,804 7,972 65,942
Total non-current assets 114,411 119,724 990,278
Total assets ¥ 188,491 ¥202,919 $1,678,410
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Income Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Prior consolidated Prior consolidated
fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year
(From November 1,2013 (From November 1, 2014 to October 31,2015) (From November 1,2013 (From November 1, 2014 to October 31,2015)
to October 31,2014) to October 31,2014)
- - Thousands of U.S. - - Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Net sales ¥ 125,555 ¥133,292 $1,102,498 Income before minority interests ¥9,734 ¥9,850 $81,474
Cost of sales 85,334 91,886 760,024 Other comprehensive income
Gross profit 40,220 41,405 342,473 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 409 (29) (244)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 23,766 25,134 207,892 Deferred gains or losses on hedges = (0) (1)
Operating income 16,454 16,270 134,580 Foreign currency translation adjustment 19 25 208
Non-operating income Total other comprehensive income 429 (4) (37)
Interest income 9 8 74 Comprehensive income 10,164 9,845 81,437
Dividend income 90 111 923 Comprehensive income attributable to
Insurance income 33 42 348 Comprehensive income attributable to owners of parent 9,725 9,556 79,045
Rent income 57 65 541 Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ¥ 439 ¥ 289 $ 2,392
A receipt bonus 42 26 217 Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.
Foreign exchange gains 183 96 799
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 79 4 38 Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (From November 1,2013 to October 31, 2015)
Other 218 225 1,868 Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income
Total non-operating income 714 581 4,812 ) ) ) | Valuation ~ Deferred  Foreign  Toulaccmulted
Capital ~ Capital Retained Treasury . differenceon  gainsor  currency other Minority ~ Total net
: . shareholders' ) .
Non-operating expenses stock surplus  earnings  shares available-forsale losses on  translation  comprehensive  interests  assets
securites  hedges  adjustment  income
Interest expenses 609 461 3,814 —
Millions of yen
Loss on sales of notes payable 34 18 153
Balance at November 1,2013 ¥ 13652 ¥ 14916 ¥ 24462 ¥ (48) ¥ 52983 ¥ 1567 ¥ — ¥ (1) ¥1566 ¥1643 ¥56,192
Other 445 208 1,725 Changes of items during period
Total non-operating expenses 1,090 688 5,693 Dividends of surplus (901) (901) (901)
Ordinary income 16,078 16,164 133,699 Netincome 9,299 9,299 9,299
Extraordinary income Purchase of treasury shares (8) (8) (8)
Gain on sales of non-current assets 37 12 103 Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity 409 16 426 504 930
Subsidy @G 12 12 102 Total changes of items during period — - 8,397 (8) 8,389 409 — 16 426 504 9,320
) ) » Balance at November 1,2014 ¥13,652 ¥14,916 ¥32,860 ¥ (56) ¥61,373 ¥1977 ¥ — ¥14  ¥1,992 ¥2,147 ¥65513
Gain on sales of investment securities — 307 2,543 . . .
Changes of items during period
Gain on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates = 68 567 Dividends of surplus (1,261) (1,261) - (1,261)
Compensation income for damage = 118 976 Netincome 9,557 9,557 - 9,557
Other 0 _ _ Purchase of treasury shares (2,072)  (2,072) = (2,072)
) . Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity (29) (0) 28 (0) 261 260
Total extraordinary income 49 519 4,294 Total changes of items during period = — 829 (2072 6223 29 (0 28 © 261 6484
Extraordinary losses Balance at October 31,2015 ¥13,652 ¥14,916 ¥41,156 ¥(2,128) ¥67,597 ¥1,948  ¥(0) ¥43 ¥1,991 ¥2,409 ¥71,998
Impairment loss - 171 1,421
Loss on sales and retirement of non-current assets 215 157 1,303 Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income
Loss on valuation of investment securities — 87 719 l Valuaton ~ Deferred  Foreign  Totalaccumulated
L. . X Capital Capital ~ Retained Treasury shareholders' diferenceon  gainsor  currency other Minority ~ Total net
Loss on revision of retirement benefit plan 43 - - stock surplus  earnings  shares o avalbleforsale  losses on  translation  comprehensiie  interests  assets
Total extraordinary losses 258 416 3,445 secilles  hedges  adjustment  one
o o el Th f U.S. doll N
Income before income taxes and minority interests 15,869 16,266 134,548 S GRS (e
Balance at November 1, 2014 $112,927 $123,382 $271,794 $ (467) $507,637 $16,357 § = $121 $16,478 $17,765 $541,881
Income taxes - current 5,849 6,318 52,258 Changes of items during period
Income taxes - deferred 284 928 814 Dividends of surplus (10,433) (10,433) - (10,433)
Total income taxes 6,134 6,416 53,073 Netincome A AR - A
f Purchase of treasury shares (17,140)  (17,140) — (17,140)
Income before minority interests 9,734 9,850 81,474 ; -
y Egﬁjzrs?ggﬁistyof items other than share (244) ) 238 ®) 2,165 2157
Minority interests in income 435 292 2,421 . X X
Total changes of items during period - — 68,620 (17,140) 51,480 (244) (1) 238 (8) 2,165 53,637
Net income ¥ 9299 ¥ 9,557 $ 79,053 Balance at October 31,2015 $112,927 $123,382 $340,415 $(17,607) $559,117 $16,112  $(1) $359  $16470 $19,931 $595,519
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015. Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.

@ Kanamoto 2016 Kanamoto 2016 @



Financial Section

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Prior consolidated Prior consolidated
fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year
(From November 1,2013 (From November 1, 2014 to October 31,2015) (From November 1,2013 (From November 1, 2014 to October 31,2015)
to October 31,2014) to October 31,2014)
- - Thousands of U.S. - - Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Cash flows from operating activities Cash flows from investing activities
Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥15,869 ¥ 16,266 $134,548 Payments into time deposits ¥ (340 ¥ (80) $  (661)
Deprzgiean) Y 20,273 167,689 Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits 340 — -
Impairment loss = 171 1,421 .
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (3,102) (4,113) (34,027)
Amortization of goodwiill 26 10 88 o . | y
P rty, t i t 40 34 286
Loss (gain) on sales and retirement of non-current assets 178 145 1,200 e e
Amount of assets purchased on installment for small rentals 0 - — Purchase of intangible assets (84) (160) (1,327)
Amount of cost price transfer with sale of construction machine parts 8 7 58 Purchase of investment securities (311) (72) (600)
Amount of cost price transfer with sale of rental assets 684 944 7,809 Proceeds from sales of investment securities 0 330 2,736
Expenditures for acquisition of construction machine parts (124) (132) (1,096) Purchase of shares of subsidiaries (27) (213) (1,762)
Expenditures for acquisition of rental assets (2633) (1,198) (9,913) Proceeds from sales of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation — 51 425
Lossigaiplienivaluationlehinvestmentsecuiities a &7 719 Purchase of shares of subsidiaries and associates (66) (54) (452)
Loss (gain) on sales of investment securities = 307 2,543 .
(gain) (307) ( ) Payments of loans receivable (5) (98) (817)
Loss (gain) on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates = (68) (567)
. Collection of loans receivable 165 4 36
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts (183) 498 4,121
Increase (decrease) in allowance for investment loss 42 — — Quisncs W (115) (957)
Increase (decrease) in provision for bonuses 26 17 145 Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (3,374) (4,488) (37,122)
Increase (decrease) in allowance for losses on employee pension fund withdrawal (200) — -
Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability 8 6 53 Cash flows from financing activities
Interest and dividend income (99) (120) (998) Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable 3 102 845
Interest expense on installment purchases of rental assets 347 380 3,146 Proceeds from long-term loans payable 8,700 11,462 94,811
Interest expenses 609 461 3,814
Repayments of long-term loans payable (13,726) (12,984) (107,401)
Foreign exchange losses (gains) (138) (64) (532) - i o
Repayments of installment payables 15,132 18,913 156,443
Compensation income for damage = (118) (976) SR - ( ) ( ) ( )
Loss on revision of retirement benefit plan 43 — — Repayments of lease obligations (1,347) (1,188) (9,831)
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable - trade (5,833) (3,613) (29,890) Purchase of treasury shares @8) (2,072) (17,140)
Decrease (increase) in inventories (6) (109) (905) Purchase of treasury shares of subsidiaries (0) (0) (0)
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable - trade 2,029 4,486 37,106 Cash dividends paid (899) (1,259) (10,419)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - other 1,728 2,101 17,384 Proceeds from share issuance to minority shareholders 8 — —
i, e Gl 295 2,444 Cash dividends paid to minority shareholders (3) (3) (24)
Subtotal 31,275 40,420 334,327 . . . .
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (22,405) (24,857) (205,604)
Interest and dividend income received 99 120 998
. . . Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents 21 5 47
Compensation for damage income received — 118 976
Interest expenses paid (969) (828) (6,852) Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (976) 4,169 34,488
Income taxes paid (5,622) (6,320) (52,282) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 32,957 31,980 264,520
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ¥ 24,782 ¥ 33,509 $277,168 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ¥ 31,980 ¥ 36,150 $299,008

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.
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Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Balance Sheets

Prior fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2014)

Current fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2015)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Assets
Current assets

Cash and deposits

Notes receivable - trade

Accounts receivable - trade

Securities

Merchandise and finished goods

Costs on uncompleted construction contracts

Construction machine parts

Raw materials and supplies

Prepaid expenses

Deferred tax assets

Short-term loans receivable

Other

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Rental equipment
Buildings
Structures
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Tools, furniture and fixtures
Land
Construction in progress
Total property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets
Software
Goodwill
Telephone subscription right
Software in progress
Total intangible assets

Investments and other assets
Investment securities
Shares of subsidiaries and associates
Investments in capital
Long-term loans receivable from subsidiaries and associates
Claims provable in bankruptcy, claims provable in rehabilitation and other
Long-term prepaid expenses
Insurance funds
Guarantee deposits
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for investment loss
Total investments and other assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

¥ 25,752 ¥ 29,250 $ 241,940
6,401 8,274 68,438
18,329 19,522 161,479
350 350 2,894

327 279 2,311
50 39 327
6,566 8,214 67,947
130 139 1,150
258 301 2,497

469 472 3,911
240 242 2,008

240 98 811
(124) (101) (843)
58,992 67,084 554,878
49,391 51,165 423,205
5,594 6,504 53,802
1,134 1,577 13,044
576 666 5,515

8 10 89

227 246 2,036
30,534 31,423 259,914
254 1,081 8,947
87,719 92,676 766,555
77 63 527

0 —_— —

52 52 430

— 108 899

129 224 1,857
5,766 5,507 45,558
4,864 4,221 34,915
12 12 100
2,401 2,267 18,756
45 44 367

25 26 221

25 32 267

869 865 7,155

57 60 504
(1,094) (1,691) (13,992)
(1,031) (438) (3,627)
11,941 10,908 90,227
99,791 103,809 858,641
¥ 158,784 ¥170,894 $1,413,519
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Prior fiscal year
(As of October 31,2014)

Current fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2015)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Notes payable - trade
Accounts payable - trade
Current portion of long-term loans payable
Accounts payable - other
Accrued expenses
Income taxes payable
Accrued consumption taxes
Provision for bonuses
Notes payable - facilities
Other
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans payable
Long-term accounts payable - other
Deferred tax liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Legal capital surplus
Other capital surplus
Total capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal retained earnings
Other retained earnings
Reserve for advanced depreciation of non-current assets
General reserve
Retained earnings brought forward
Total retained earnings
Treasury shares
Total shareholders' equity
Valuation and translation adjustments
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

¥ 14114 ¥ 17,522 $ 144,935
4,443 4,866 40,250
10,103 10,814 89,445
13,265 15,643 129,390
474 467 3,862
3,244 3,347 27,685
616 1,026 8,489
544 576 4,768
748 605 5,010
351 344 2,851
47,906 55,213 456,691
17,684 16,551 136,898
31,672 32,637 269,956
407 341 2,822
145 202 1,672
49,909 49,732 411,348
97,816 104,946 868,040
13,652 13,652 112,927
14,773 14,773 122,196
143 143 1,185
14,916 14,916 123,382
1,375 1,375 11,375
19 22 184
19,731 26,731 221,105
9,399 9,479 78,411
30,526 37,609 311,077
(56) (2,128) (17,607)
59,039 64,050 529,780
1,928 1,897 15,698
1,928 1,897 15,698
60,968 65,948 545,479
¥ 158,784 ¥170,894 $1,413,519

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.
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Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Statements of Income Statements of Changes in Equity (From November 1,2013 to October 31,2015)
Prior fiscal year

Shareholders' equity

Current Fiscal Year

From November 1,2013 Capital surplus Retained earnings
( (From November 1, 2014 to October 31, 2015) Other retained earnings
to October 31,2014) . ! ) ! Legal - Total
Capital stock Legal capital Other capital Total capital b Reserve for Retained .
el . Surells retained advanced General earnlnﬁs retained
- - Thousands of U.S. earings  depreciationof  reserve brought earnings
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) non-current assets forward
Millions of yen
Balance at November 1, 2013 ¥ 13,652 ¥ 14,773 ¥ 143 ¥ 14916 ¥ 1375 ¥19 ¥ 15,731 ¥6,119 ¥ 23,246
Net sales ¥ 94,301 ¥102,029 $843,912 Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = 4,000 (4,000) =
Cost of sales 64,117 70,510 583,210 Dividends of surplus - (901) (901)
Net income — 8,181 8,181
Gross profit 30,1 83 31 ,51 8 260,702 Purchase of treasury shares = =
X . 5 Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = =
Selling, general and administrative expenses 16,749 17,410 144,010 Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity
Total changes of items during period = = = = = = 4,000 3,280 7,280
Operating income 13,433 14,108 116,691 Balance at November 1,2014 ¥13,652  ¥14,773 ¥ 143 ¥14916 ¥ 1375 ¥19 ¥19,731 ¥9,399 ¥30,526
Changes of items during period
Non-operating income Provision of general reserve — 7,000 (7,000) =
. Dividends of surplus = (1,261) (1,261)
Interest income 140 139 1,150 Net income — 8,344 8,344
Purchase of treasury shares = =
Rentincome 288 292 2,420 Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate - 2 (2) -
Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity
Temporary transfer charges income 93 170 1,412 Total changes of items during period - - = = = 2 7,000 80 7,082
Balance at October 31, 2015 ¥ 13,652 ¥14,773 ¥ 143 ¥14,916 ¥ 1,375 ¥22 ¥ 26,731 ¥9,479 ¥ 37,609
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 528 103 854
Shareholders' equity Valuation and translation adjustments
Other 352 214 1,770 Treasury Tgtall_i . Valuatig‘)nbzlﬁf;erencle To(tjalvalulati_on Tc;tsasle?set
. hares  Shareholders’ onavaiableforsale and translation
Total non-operating income 1,403 919 7,608 8 equity securities adjustments
Millions of yen
Non-operating expenses Balance at November 1, 2013 ¥ (48) ¥ 51,767 ¥1,539 ¥ 1,539 ¥ 53,307
Changes of items during period
Interest expenses 264 191 1,581 Provision of general reserve — —
Dividends of surplus (901) (901)
Loss on sales of notes payable 32 15 130 Netincome 8,181 8,181
Purchase of treasury shares 8) 8) 8
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts 5 706 5,844 Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate - -
Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity 389 389 389
Provision of allowance for investment loss 634 - - Total changes of items during period ®) 7,272 389 389 7,661
Balance at November 1, 2014 ¥ (56) ¥59,039 ¥1,928 ¥ 1,928 ¥60,968
Other 349 166 1,374 Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = =
Total non-operating expenses 1,286 1,079 8,931 Dividends of surplus (1,261) (1,261)
Net income 8,344 8,344
Ordinary income 13,550 13,948 115,368 Purchase of treasury shares (2,072) (2,072) (2,072)
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = =
Extraordinary income Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity (30) (30) (30)
Total changes of items during period (2,072) 5,010 (30) (30) 4,980
Gain on sales of non-current assets 4 8 67 Balance at October 31, 2015 ¥ (2,128)  ¥64,050 ¥ 1,897 ¥ 1,897 ¥ 65,948
SUbSIdy Income 0 - - Shareholders' equity
. . . Capital | Retained i
Gain on sales of investment securities — 307 2,543 ERLLLIELY Oth:r f"s:;nj;':a'?r?;gs
. o Fewsl . Capital stock Legal capital Other capital Total capital Legal Reserve for Retained thal
Gain on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates = 99 818 o~ s e retained e General eaminﬁs retained
P P P earnings d@PTGCi?ﬂiIOn Oft reserve ?roug dt earnings
P _ non-current assets orwar
Compensation income for damage 118 976 Thousands of U, dollars (Note)
Other 0 . - Balance at November 1, 2014 $112,927 $122,196 $ 1,185 $123,382 $ 11,375 $162 $ 163,206 $77,749 $252,493
Changes of items during period
: f Dividends of surplus - 57,899 (57,899) -
Total extraordinary income 4 532 4,406 e — _ (10,433) (10,433)
. Provision of general reserve - 69,017 69,017
Extraordmary losses Purchase of treasury shares = =
. Adjustment t duetoch in tax rat - 22 22 -
Loss on sales and retirement of non-current assets 187 144 1,197 Not changes of frems other than shareholders equity 2
L | q f ang _ 87 719 Total changes of items during period = = = = = 22 57,899 662 58,584
0ss on valuation of investment securities Balance at October 31,2015 $112,927  $122,196  § 1,185  $123382 § 11,375 $ 184 $221,105  $78411  $311,077
Loss on valuation of shares of subsidiaries and associates — 228 1,892
Shareholders' equity Valuation and translation adjustments
Bad debts written off of subsidiaries and associates — 104 867 r—— Total  Valetondifference Totalvaluation  10tal net
P shareholders' onavailable-for-sale ang translation assets
A equity securities adjustments
Total extraordinary losses 187 565 4,677 Thousands of US. doflars (Note)
Income before income taxes 13,368 13,915 115,098 g;:’:;::;f"i‘;’e";’s“:::i:"92:2::0 ‘ 9 (@3 OEEED O O fE  OHNEE
_ Dividends of surplus - -
Income taxes - current 4,859 5,482 45,346 — (10,433) (10,433)
_ Provision of general reserve 69,017 69,017
Income taxes - deferred 327 88 733 Purchase of treasury shares (17,140) (17,140) (17,140)
. Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate - -
Total income taxes 5187 3,571 46,080 Net changes of items other than shareholders' equity (252) (252) (252)
. Total changes of items during period (17,140) 41,444 (252) (252) 41,192
Netincome ¥ 8,181 ¥ 8344 $ 69,017 Balance at October 31,2015 $ (17,607)  $529,780  $15698  $ 15698  §545479
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015. Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥120.90=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 30, 2015.
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Accounting Audit Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Accounting Auditor December 16, 2015
Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant  Yasushilshiwaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant  Itagaki Hiroyasu

Pursuant to Article 444, paragraph 4 of the Companies Act, we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which comprise the con-
solidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement of changes in net assets and the notes to consolidated financial
statements of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd. (the “Company”) applicable to the 51st Business Period from November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2015.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with audit-
ing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The proce-
dures selected and applied depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position and results of
operations of the corporate group which consisted of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, applicable to the 51st Business Period ended October
31,2015 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the
Certified Public Accountants Act.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2015) are prepared by
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Accounting Audit Report on Financial Statements

Report of Independent Accounting Auditor December 16, 2015
Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Yasushi Ishiwaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Itagaki Hiroyasu

Pursuant to Article 436, paragraph 2 (i) of the Companies Act, we have audited the financial statements, which comprise the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and the notes to financial statements and the related supplementary schedules, of Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
(the “Company”) for the 51st Business Period from November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2015.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and the Related Supplementary Schedules

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules that are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the related supplemen-
tary schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and the related supplementary schedules, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in order to design audit proce-
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
and results of operations of the Company applicable to the 51st Business Period ended March 31, 2015 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the

Certified Public Accountants Act.

The audit reports concerning the Company'’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2015) are prepared by
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Reports

Audit Report

The Board of Corporate Auditors has received the audit reports prepared by each of the Corporate Auditors concerning the business
performance of the Directors during the 51st Business Period from November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2015. After discussing the
audit results based on the reports, we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows as the consensus of opinion of the Board of
Corporate Auditors.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Corporate Auditors and the Board of Corporate Auditors

(1) The Board of Corporate Auditors establishes the audit policies, audit plans and other matters, and receives reports concerning the
implementation of audits and the audit result from each of the Corporate Auditors as well as reports from the Directors and the Ac-
counting Auditor concerning the execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.

(2) In addition to communicating with the Directors, the internal audit division, employees and other individuals in accordance with the
standards for Corporate Auditors and audits provided by the Board of Corporate Auditors and in compliance with the audit policy
and audit plan, and gathering information and striving to improve the audit environment, each Corporate Auditor performed audits
according to the following procedures:

(i) Each Corporate Auditor attended the Board of Directors meetings and other important meetings, received reports from Directors,

employees and other individuals on their execution of duties and requested explanations from the Directors, other employees
and other individuals when necessary as well as reviewed documents concerning matters such as important decisions and con-
ducted inspections of the business and financial condition at the Company’s Head Office and main branches. With respect to
subsidiaries, each Corporate Auditor communicated and exchanged information with the Directors and Corporate Auditors of
such subsidiaries and received business reports therefrom as necessary.
Each Corporate Auditor regularly received reports from the Company'’s Directors and employees, and requested explanations and
clarified opinions when necessary, regarding the contents of Board of Director resolutions concerning the establishment of the
organization provided in Article 100 paragraph (1) and paragraph (3) of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Companies Act, and
the status of operation of the organization (internal controls system) that has been established based on said resolutions, as the
organization necessary to ensure that the Directors comply with laws and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation in the execu-
tion of their duties as described in the Report of Business Operations and to ensure the appropriateness of other operations of the
corporate group, which consists of a stock company and the subsidiaries thereof.

(iii) Each Corporate Auditor monitored and verified whether or not the Accounting Auditor performed audits properly while main-
taining an independent position as well as received reports from the Accounting Auditor on the execution of duties thereby and
requested explanations when necessary. Each Corporate Auditor was also notified by the Accounting Auditor that the System for
Securing the Proper Performance of Duties (matters listed in the items of Article 131 of the Ordinance on Company Accounting)
was developed in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audits (Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005),
and requested explanations as necessary.

Based on the above procedures, the Board of Corporate Auditors reviewed the Report of Business Operations and the supporting sched-

ules, the Financial Statements (Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Financial

Statements) and the supporting schedules and the Consolidated Financial Statements (Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated State-

ment of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements) for the business

period.

(ii

=

2. Result of audit
(1) Audit result of the Report of Business Operations, etc.

(i) The Report of Business Operations and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with
the laws of Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(i) We have determined that there was no serious occurrence of improper activity or violation of laws or the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation by any of the Directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their office.

(iii) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also
have determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the information contained in
the Report of Business Operations and the Directors in carrying out their duties concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Financial statement and audit result of the supporting schedules

In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the Accounting Auditor Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are ap-

propriate.

(3) Audit result of consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the Accounting Auditor Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are ap-

propriate.

December 24,2015
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
The Board of Corporate Auditors
Standing Corporate Auditor  Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto
Standing Corporate Auditor Naoyuki Yokota
Outside Corporate Auditor ~ Akio Hashimoto
Outside Corporate Auditor  Kiyohiro Tsuji
Outside Corporate Auditor  Akira Naoi
The audit reports concerning the Company's financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2015) are prepared by
Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.
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iy 5 PR CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors
CF=HHAfA 2 +RBENE — (Y +H1REEE) el s iers)

PCFR =k RHE#A%E -~ CF=#K{l - 14k H 72U CF

TR 5 B R
EBITDAfg®
EBITDA = S 3725 + ptffi{HA E

EBITDAfSEE = (BARIRTABHERSER + B F AfE —HIRIFE R EERf) ~EBITDA

PRI S
PER=HARIRTUBHEHEER -~ L HAF2E
PRI E

PBR=#kfii+BPS (145 fc & EE)
wEE

BEEEALLE
BoEALR=ACEA-HEE
BoEAfRE

ROE=ZiHAflf|#+~ HOEA
=THRY ) HERRERI 2R (EPS) + 1R o HREEEE (BPS)

wEEfSE
ROA= HHRFIZS + FEEE

PCFR = Total market capitalization <+ CF = Stock Price <+ Cash flow per share of
common stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business
period) = EBITDA

PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR
PBR = Share price =+ BPS (Net assets per share)

Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity <+ Total assets

ROE
ROE = Net income - Shareholders’ equity = EPS < BPS

ROA
ROA = Net income =+ Total assets

Kanamoto 2016 @



I 957 TRB5EM

Performance at a Glance

{B% Non-Consolidated

kS
Net Sales
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Cash Flow
—tliFvrya7O—EE
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EENE

Operating Income

B /F/Millions of Yen
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16,000

12,000

8,000

4,000

RAEE AR R

11

EBITDA

12
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RAEMSE
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BRI

Ordinary Income

B /F/Millions of Yen
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EBITDA+
EBITDA+

B AF/Millions of Yen
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27,000
18,000

9,000
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1SV E

Dividend per Share of Common Stock

[ = HifE/Interim period 1 = &HA/Full year

= 53R L/Commemorative dividend

F3/Yen
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30 —

20— — —— —

10

11 12 13 '14 15

HEAREFIZS wEE 1k =) S A7 ZE (EPS)
Net Income Total Assets Net Income per Share of Common Stock
BAF/Millions of Yen ‘B/F/Millions of Yen F3/Yen
20,000 200,000 250
16,000 160,000 200
12,000 120,000 150
8,000 80,000 100
4,000 40,000 50
0 0 0
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RBIN R R (SR o E
PER PBR Net Assets
— HE&EARLE
Capital Adequacy Ratio
f&/Times f&/Times BAM/Millions of Yen %
25 25 75,000 50
20 2.0 /\ 60,000 40

/ \ 45,000 30

15 15
10 .’J \ 1.0 / :

/ 30,000 20
5 05— 15,000 10
0 0 0 0
11 12 13 14 '15 11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15
55 = Cash Flow
Fvya7n )

HiliFryao— s
CF= AR HRMENE - ([ E +1REE5)
PCFR=#kzUBIfA %8 -+~ CF=#kfli -+ 18k /= CF

REEE R E RS

EBITDAfZSE

EBITDA=E3&F 2% + B EAN

EBITDAfESE = (AR MR TUBHEHEER + B 7| F A fE — HARIE = 2 B EERF M) —EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA* {5

EBITDAT=EBITDA+ %@ EFI%4

EBITDA™ 5= = (HAFRARTURHMHEE + B FF BfE — HiFRIFE R EERM) +EBITDAT

PRI

PER=HARIRTUBHIEiHSER -~ L HAR 2
PR EEE

PBR=#kfii+BPS (14K fc L& EE)
HEE

BEEEALE
BoEALR=ACEL - HEE
BCEAfIEE

ROE=HfA#if)at - AC &R
=1HRE fcY) BERRER)ZE (EPS) -+ 1R e W HEEEE (BPS)

BEEf
ROA= L HEAFIZSE + HEEE

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors
and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization -+ CF = Stock Price =~ Cash flow per share of common stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business
period) < EBITDA

EBITDA+

EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDAT = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and
amortization expense + Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA™ is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business

and excludes steel products and information products

PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR
PBR = Share price =+ BPS (Net assets per share)

Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity <+ Total assets

ROE
ROE = Net income - Shareholders' equity = EPS == BPS

ROA
ROA = Net income = Total assets
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Stock Information

HUEIRIEER (201551083183R1E)

Stock Information (As of October 31, 2015)
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Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section; Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
36,092 thousand

Fiscal year
From November 1 to October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
During January

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Method of public notice
Kanamoto's website, Nihon Keizai Shinbunx

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto's website
(http://www.kanamoto.cojp and https://www.kanamoto.ne,jp).
When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoidable rea-
sons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the Nihon Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8212 Japan

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent
Division 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo 137-8081 Japan
TEL:0120-232-711

BRI (201551083183 TE) | Summary of Common Stock (As of October 31, 2015)
FITHEMRNODIEE  Number of shares issued 36,092,241
¥k EH  Total number of shareholders 9,867

Bk & B%R 53 #IK R | Distribution of shares by shareholder type

(75 /Trading units)

S RUERE 94,348 (26.16%)
Financial institutions

A « ZDOM 103,892 (28.80%)
Individuals and other

SRIFE@ENG EE 4223 ( 1.17%)

Registered financial instruments firms

NEEAFE 81,538 (22.60%)
Foreign corporations, etc. ZDMDEN 76,727 (21.27%)
Other corporations

CE1) BE#752,941D> 5, 75298 5TiE MEA - Tt eSS TEBELTEVET,
(E2) M2 DMDEN] ITISEEMREREHERBOKADNETEENTEVET,
GE3) 1 BRI 10088 T T

(Note 1) Of 752,941 treasury stock shares, 7,529 units are included in “Individuals and other.”
(Note 2) “Other corporations” includes 42 units of shares held in the name of the Japan Securities Depository Center, Inc.
(Note 3) The number of shares of one trading unit is 100 shares.

¥kl F+—I | Share price chart
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